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L Financial Summary

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Year to 30 June 2006

Sales revenus $my)

ERBIT ($m)
NPAT ($m)

Farnings per shars (g)

2003
3608
18.7
8.6
8.4

Sales +36%

Sales grew 36.3% 1o

$945.8 milion
£893.8m
£452.4m
£365.8m
H248.8m
H154.8m
2003 2002 2005 20040 20085

$945.8m
)

2606

NPAT +33%

Net profit after tax grew
32.5% 1o $25.8 million

$18.5m

$13.8m

E8.6m
5B.2rn

526

2001 2002° 20037 2004 2005

$25.8m

)

2606

4 Ny
2004* 2005 2006 %
4824 6939 945.8 36%
22.8 34.7 44.5 25%
138 19.5 25.8 33%
135 19.0 25.0 32%
e o

EBIT +29%

karnings before interest
and iax grew 28.5%
to $44.5m

$44.5m

B34.7m

g22.8m
B1E.Tm
311.6m
&5.7m

2001 20027 2003 20047 2005 20086

Stores

18 new stores were opened
taking the tolal stores 1o 66

66 at year end )
48
32
24
21
15
2007 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

20012004 figures based on AGALE
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"""';Chalrman S and Chlef Executlve Ofﬂcer 'S, Report

" day low pricing strategy and makes it .
- ) o “increasingly chfficutt for competitors to offer
.._::-...The company achzeved ravenye growth '.'._éimiiaf orcing, This footss.ory e Compeny's .::

..._..;-of 36%, EBIT growth of 28% and NPAT - cost of doing business has somewhat S
- growth of 33% for the year ended 30 June e

L £ ... insulated us from the impact of the.gross .
..._...2{}{)6 During the year 18 JB Hi-F stores : "' margi rectiction and the consequent pact
_were opened

] ~on our BBIT margin which hag deotin@d by
'.._"'28 base pefcaﬂtagc posnts 10 4. ?% R

- Dear a‘aitow shar@hoider )

: "'_Result : .
B HRF Ui’ﬂtied (i’of@rmd o b@low as! th& '_'_'_(,_aghﬂow generated _from operahc}ns__
__"-__"company "} has delivered another record - -.'Z._Was $15.6 mition, reflecting strong sash.
- tesult with sales up 36% on the prior year,. " generation from established stores. These. . -
. “This was achieved through a combination - stores continuie fo generate significant cash, -
- of strong comparative stores sales, the. . which with & measured Increase In the level
" pnaturing of the 11.stores.opened fast year. . _of debt, has financed the 18 new stores in_ -
andthe Qpcmng of, ‘18 new f‘taroa during " FY08. Debot remains at conservative levels.
e the, year o e " with Interest cover of 6,9 times and a fixed -
' -;ohafgﬂs cover ratio of 2.8 times. Refurn o
: ':;_on Eopity of 33% refiacis the Iow capitat
- anzenssty ofthe busmess modei ’

o .'Whtist compotitlon remaing mz@nso tho

. company’s positioning as a discounter, -
~together with s improved buying, has |
_"'__snsu[ated it from any significant margin .
U pressure. Margin declined slightly by
45 base percentage points 1o 22.5%,
"--"-b.v@rf_ the year, Product mix, in particuiar
" the company’s entry into the video
. games market has been the main factor
”"-'-__'contr:butmg to this slaght declme o

._-'.{_:Junng tho year _Wt‘ih a htgh_ propo_mon Qf
. these belng in shopping centres. JB HiF is___ _' ¥
o i’eiativ.aty unigue in its ability to successfully :
.. bring "blg box categorles” such as Tvs.and
~audio 1o shopping centres, The high level. '
of foot traffic through the centres r@duces '

: U the company's reliance on adverttsmg
- Fho company Qan‘amued jis! foch onoest .
. - and provides a boost to convenlence .-
conirol with operating expenditure faling .. 7 , , L -
- categories such as music, movies, gamas .
as a percentage of revenue 10 17.1% fast . - - C T T R T
ST - = . ) ; andﬁcc@ss@ﬁes -
~-year, 17.2%;). This continues foseinforce - 0

- ~the.company's ablity to deliver on its every -




“Chairman’s and Chief Executive Officer's Report (continued)

. .'Of the 18, new stores openec duting the - B ': new calegories providing one of the widest
.. year, ten stofes were opened in New Sauth " ranges of branded products at discounted -
- Wales, four in Victoria, two In Queens 1and '; prices. The company’s move info games.
" and one each in South Australia and -

" during the 04/05 year, has seen it capture
) '_._NO_!”[th Tarritory. The rotiout will {;Dnt;r_aua_ ZI_a_rl.‘tnc.r@a ing share of an $8C0 million L
- In 08/07 financial vear. The company "~ " " annual market. Increasing scale continues -
" oontinues 1o be a sought after tenant of all - :-...:_"_'to drive Improvement in buying terms, © e
'.:__i_he major shopping centre groups thereby - ".szock avastabﬁﬁy and access lo brands
*ensuring new stores can be opened m '
- good ocations with favourable rentals. .
Newly opened stores commue to maturo
dn }me with Oxpootatteﬂs ' o

ln May 2086 tho Campany announced s
" entry Into the $1.5 bition computer and .
e ;‘g‘_mafke_t, which ls growing at 20% par.
- R “annun, The market complements many. L
'--.Tho company conttnues i be abie to - '.__"of the Company's existing categoneq :
-_-'a_ttrac_t and retain a knowledgeable _and_. ._'_'mc;fudrng television, porable audio, digtiat
- prithusiastic worlkforce as the rapid growth “ cameras and media and sults our customar L
"-._'of the business provides tangible career - hase of young, mobile and Tech savwy
progression with increased responsibility “eonsumers. The company's increasing
_"_and compensation prospects. This has . “presence in shopping centres, couplad - E
* been the case even in newer lerrtorles '--.:"wizh the purchase of a comptiter becoming
. 3__wher@ the JB E‘%En__F-“_E randt is not as o --.__'_simpler in the gves.of cansumers,_wili_
“recognised. The company believes a key . contribute to the company’s success in '
component of #s sucoess Is the strong ™ e _-"this market. The Company’s discount.
'- retationship # has bult with B3 employes, positioning and specialist sales people Wtﬂ
._'-whsch continues o he an on gomg focus :onsum compemwenﬂso wath othez' retaders
.-..'ﬁfor tm board and managomant PR o

_ o Fcchnology contmuos o drwe sa[es boih
' Fhe market ptace in whic;h B Hi- Ft L ._":'_if'! terms.of new pfc}d_u_c_ts.and-affordabmty. L
'.'.:__Qperat@s continues to be dynamic, _w._l_th e Thus, the outtook for new: products remains -
" emerging growth categories such as .. . -healthy with the increased affordabliity and .
portable audic and games replacing some_ . functionaiity of products such as LCD and
_ofthe growth produced In past years " - Plasma TVs, new gaming consoles, DVD
_ from TVs, audio and cameras. JB Hi-Fi . “reporders and a broad array of electronic .
'-__:conmu@s 10 be at the forefront of those " accessories.




The company finished the year with 396, “i

s - milion of net debt. The strong cash flow ..
' '_ - nature of the company’s established .s.tc};ep o
. together with a conservative increasein "
" the level of debt has enabled the company
o Qompfa_{ny asa non-gxecutive director.

“to fund its rapid growth without having

.- o rafse additional equity. This s ikely to ..~
- _remaln the case as the proportion of new e o S
The company W;[l pay af fnat dmadond of T

~4.0 cents per share fully franked forthe .
Cyear ended 30 June 20086, up- 119% trom. "
"-:"t_h_o same payment last vear, This brings L
'-'.'_"_:.:t_oiai._ dividends for the year.io 7.6 cenis T
- per share, up §.5% for the same period -

-management remains sngaging and .. " _last year. Moving forward it Is lkely that "

constructive. o date, the company hag . amalority of the funding required for =
company's new store program will ba. L _
- internally generaled. In increasing the ﬂnai L
- elividend for the first time since fisting, -

: " e Board has considered the current .
- formats, advertising and property iocatl_o_n_s_ - "and forecast financial performange of -
- the business and anticipated capital. ... .

requirements in the short 1o medium term,

e '_participat'tgﬂ through the company’s =~ 7000 : ".'_'_inQELiding the new store rollout program, ©1

" employes option plan remaing a gritical tool ._'__"'_--..Qngoir}g capial expendciiture, the purchase

inatiracting new management, 1t . ot g remaining 30% of Cive. Anthonys .-
".and current and.expecised performanca -

' against key financial ratios, itis the. ~

'..aitgnmeni of mﬁez’es‘f With C‘hamhc}idors : :B{}a;’d s objective 1o grow dividends .~

stores to established stores diminishes
Ef_qt_tc_;_wing _th;;? _05.!_[)_{5 __rc_J__E_i_ou_ff_ prqgfam_. L

: '_':"'Board Carporate Gowemance and

" Management Approach .

The relationship between the Bc}afd anc:!

'-_continuaﬁy.@xceed@dthe expeciations
“set by the Board. It remains the Board's

. "strategy to encourage. experimentation R

. with new products, merchandising .

. in a controlled and responsible manner, -
. The Board firmiy befleves that equity. -

-gxisting management and rewarding

. performance whilst malntaining a strong -

'7_ he Dlrectors of JB Hi-F WtSh o recc}gmse :

‘the extremely valuable confribution of ..
Patrick Blicit as Chalrman of the Bc}a_z'_c_i_

~following the management buyoutin . .

"duly 2000 to March 2006. Parick retired. ™
" as Chairman to allow more time 1o focus -
*on his new business venture Next Capital. -
“The Board s defighted that Patrick * "
~will continue his involvement with the

Dmdend

while maintaining the company's ablirty

o mammzs@ shar@heider r@tums




Chairman’s and Chief Executive Officer's Report {continued) -'

_:_"Outloox . .

- The 2006/07. fmanctat year F wil 2 again be -
'j___chati@ngmg as higher interest rates and thg
- impact of higher fuel prices filter through ..
. 1o the broader.economy. The maturing of
'.':'28 stores Qp@ned i th@ iast WO, years, L

and morchand;smg Of new technoiogtes w;lE -

"-.A contmuad newy store opening program .
" with openings in many of Australla’s biggest. -
- shopping centres, wil see & more sign'rféoani
. presence. for the company outside of | JIS
“iraditional Melbourne base. With sales .

.. forecast of around $1.2 bilion in the 06/07
“year, the group will reinforce its position ..
és one of Ausiraila’s largest retallers and a )
:'--ieader in hc}me @nteﬁaznment pt aciuotq e

- Youa' Board and managemont remain. _
focused-on the key success drivers. of, th@ :
"~ business ~having the biggest range and.
: "_'_the kwest prices, suppomd by a taiented '
- 'and enthu&asttc Staff L

:"-:_;james King -~ -_F%tchard Uo@htz':tz :
“Chalrman " "
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

S __:';}B Hi-Fi's directors and management are cornmitted to ensuring that the company’s. businese'ie
- - conducted ethically and in accordance with high stenda{ds ef eerperatn gevemenee “‘Eh i steiemem
_de c,nbes JB H[ Fis apereaeh ] eerporete goverrzence

“The Bedrd beiieves thet B Hi-Fi's policies and prectmee eomply in e[; eubetentw reepec,ts wxzh the .
: '.'_':A_SX Corporate Governance Councit Principles of Good Corporate Governance. JB HI-F respects S
. and values the rigour of the ASX Principles of Good, Corporate Goverrance and Best Practice. .
o Fecommendations. The Board balioves that 1 hag been compliant with the spirit of The Co{pereie -

= -Gevemanc,e Prmeaplee er‘d Best Pi’dCtIC.e Recemmencidi ene dursng the 20(}6 ﬂrtenmet yeer

_ ‘The Board has determinged havmg regard to the company's curent size, not 1o establisha .~

" Nominations Conenittes. The Board has retained this responsibility. In August 2004, the Bearci
completed a process of reviewing and adopting formal polcies and procedures with regard to 3_'1 -
.'ﬁCefpere‘ze Governance. The Board wik continually review and moﬂzier de\felepments in reepect
' of Gorporate gevemanoe to enaure Gor nplmee w:zh best ;:Jraetlce

" The priary rofe of ihe JB Hi-Fi Beafd s, te ;:)YOLGC‘E and eﬂhance ieng term eharehe der \..r.:alue
~The Board is accountabis io eherehotdefe for e parformarice of the company, i direeis and
~rnoritors the business and affairs of the company on behaf of ehefeheidere and |e 1 spaﬂeible
".f{){ the Corﬂpany e\fefai Corperaie gevemanc,e

: - The Ba&rd responeb dities meiude the corporate gevernance ef Lhe COMPETTY, overeee cals| the

' :_bL!g ness and affairs of the company, communicating with the company’s sharshalders and the - -' .
- -comimunity, evaiuating the performance of senior exeeutwee ensuring that appropriate preeedure* e
R are it place so that company business is Lenduc,ted In an honest, cpen and sthicat manner .~ :
'_'_"and the establishment of 2 fom 1e| ar‘d Lraneparem preuedufe fer the seiecgt fon, appointment
' -._'.end review of Board directors. ' : :

. _-'_'"Fhe Chief EXQLUUVG Officer, who i dur,eunzab[e inthe Boerd is reepeﬁslble fer managar!g,
e :d:rew‘hr(g end promoi;rtg the prof ieb e eperei;or‘ end development of the Consp |d.=a2ed enmy

) A copy ef the Beard Cherier can be found on the cerrapanys Webelte at www bh&f” com.au -

:'_:'-_--..CQmpae;tzen e e T e e
B '-__'“rr e Board seeks eeeure that the combination of e members prowdes ar dppmpnete
- ~rangs of exparience, skills, knowledae and perspective to enable it 1o carry out fis ebhgetiene
' .'.__and responsiiities. Inreviewing the Board's corposition and in assessing nomitnations for the
' . appointment of non-executive directors, the Board uses its own ntemal resources o fdem fy '
- candidates for sppoiniment ag d;reetere External rescuress may aiso be used, if sultable -
--..cemd dczzes @e, net Jdem fxed ......




" The Board céns’dara that its current structure, size, focus, expetience and use.of cerrarﬂiitaes o
- enables it io acd value to Lhe c,om;zany :md to operatn effec:tzvely The Board regularty -
~reviews this ba[cmr,e

-'JB H -Fi mamtams a majonty of o exewt fve dwer,tor Gﬁ its Board. The Board c;umamiy
L comprises gh dirsctors, comprising four independent nc:}n -gxecutive directors, moiudmg
-__the Ghawman cmj two SXBCLLVE dirgctors, inc ucimg the Chlef Exe{,utwe Oﬁmer

- Details of the dwecLors as af the date Of this re,w{t inciiding their expeﬂeﬂce, P
: "...BXDC‘I‘USG :md temz of off“ ice are sei Gut iry the DH’QCEG?S He;:wri In the Armuaj Report

'.T.Independen{;e o o e e e, e
_""_“i"he JB Hi-Fi Board regarcis d reoic:} 18 as ;rudependem d;rectora if they are free from aﬂy bw‘ ness -
or ozher relat;aﬂmp that wuld comprom z;e thetr ab i|iy to au irs Lhe be st mtnresis c;f Lhe {,omﬁany
_'_"'.if a cenfi;a‘i of mterest arlses iha dlre clor c,amemed dces nc:rt receive Lhe rele\zant Board pape{s anj ;_' SR
- '._'zs not present at the meeting whilst the ftem is conadezed Dirgotors musi keep the Board advtsed N
on an ongoing basts, of any interests that could pozemiaily corfiict with those of the company. .

';:'_Direc;tors are required 10 promptly disciose 1o the Board interests in confracts, other déreotc;rsh[ps ." -
- ofﬁcé held pc:s:;tbie re azed pafty Lransactms dﬁd sales or, purchases of the cempanys shsres

. SBelection and Appomtmant of dxrectars . . T
- considering Board membershp, tha dwectora dre congcious of the need o ensure that Board -
.'_'_membe{s possess the diversity of skilt and experienas required to fulfit the Board's obligations. -~
:_:T‘we Board considers norminations for. appolnzn ient 1o the Board. Apart from the Chief Executwe
O th 68{, dw&gtom are subjec,t 0 sharehoider Fe- e ectlt:}n by mtatiorz ai Ieast avery. three yeam_ -

'."'A copy of the proceduz'e for the selection ang. appomzment of D feci(:}rs can. be found on :
the wmpany 3 websﬁe df W, }bhm cormag

"-__Baardmeetmgs DT TR R
~The Board mesets. monthly for scheduted meetmgs Depandem on bus ress requwements the ..
Board miay have such additional unschedulec mestings as the busmes¢ of the company may rec;uire.
" Prics io any meeting, the Directors receive all necessary Board papers. As well as holding regular '
" Board migslings, the. Board seis ash de t[me te mmest to c,ompfehenswe%y revzew bumnesa p aﬂs
'.__'__cmd cormpany strazegy -

. Agcess ko information and mdapencient acivace e : Sl
o7 Each director hag the fight of access. to al relevart Lcmgany zrlfc:rrmatmn and . the companys
L -_'-e_gecutwes and, subject to prior conaultation with the Chairman, rmay seek independent profassional - -

achice 2t the companys expense, R R




COFPORATE GUWVERNARCE BEATERMENT «

o Pursuant to.a deed executed by each director and the company, & direstor also has the right to have :
o ‘access to alt documents which have been presented af Board meetings of made available in relation C
.'.1(:} thelr position as director for a term of 7 years after geasing to be a direstor o such longer period - o
asis necew‘ary to ciazermme relev.:mt iegat prcceed 2‘193 that r,ommemed durmg nhi&» term e -

-CadeofEthics :
'JB Hi-Fi aaknc;wiedges the need for direct(}? execut'ves and employess to C}baerve the highest_
' "'-'-.eth[cal standards of corporate behaviour. JB Hi-Fi has adopted a Code of Ethics to prowde L

“ermpt oyees W;ir‘ guwdamr,e on what the company deer 1§ s aar,eptable behamouz- :

O “The key elemenzs c>f 1he eocﬁe are:

-_'As & company: (3 respecting gvary empioyees mgmiy, r[ghts freedems and mdnnclual neecls, L
" fi pro_v'fciir.}_g.a working environment that is safe, challenging and rewarding; () recognising the.
Wor}( of gach of our employess; (d) respecting customers’, éup;:iiers’ and ernployees’ personal .

and sengsitive information; (g) reinforcing JB.HI-Fis commi tmeﬁt te the h@hezﬁ standards i '_ _ L
ﬁ_bus 2’1853 dﬂd prc}feaslonat eth[c:: and {i} obey ﬁg the iaw RO S

As employses: {g) treating cugiomer:; the public and feliow empioyees wﬁh honesty, r,ouriesy and L
“respect; (b} respecting and safeguarding the property of customers, JB HI-FI and fellow workers;
-{¢) maintatning Ldnf centiglity of all customers, JB Hi-Fi.or other parties” information ga‘ned through .
oL work; (d per[c}f'm ing our duties, as best we can, taking Into.account our skils, expeneme '
o : gualifications and pObl’E[Qﬁ {er doing our jobs in a safe, responaible and effective manner; |
(6 respecting personal and sensitive information In acoordance with Privacy Legistation :
L T g) ensuring our personal business and financiat interests do not conflict W|ih cur dut\/ ta JB H1 H
) workmg within JB Hi-Fis DSllcteS and rules; and f) obeying the lew, . - : o

?

. ..'._The cor many ha& de\felcped appropnate polzr, =18 and guidelines to assdst employees il -' L ':_
- applying the code In practice. A wpy of the Cods of Conduct can be found on the oompany a :
' ____:Websﬁe at W jbhzfi COM.aLs - o : SRR :

L Sharehoidmgs of directors and empfoyees L R

© . Directors’ -Gurrent shareholdings are detaiied in the COMDAny's Annuat Repc}ri ar‘d as updateci by e

" netification 1o the Australian Stsf k &xc,hange a8 required The B\):ﬁ“d has dppf{)\f&d Share Tradlng .
"_-Potzcy fC}? deaimg m :—sccunt;e : T -

el Dzreuiofs and empioyens fay. Gnly fracie in JB H -Fi shafes and any other El= urstge durirlg

S - dlesignated Trading F’eﬂods which are conducted several times each year. Thess Trading Penods

- will follow the release of JB Hi-Frs Final Results {Aug/Sant), Interim Results (FebvMarch) and the

L CAnnuat Gieneral Meeting (Oct/Nov), for & period of 1our weeks. Any fransaction oonducted by
vl .dire\ﬁ.O?S in shares of the c&m;:&any ES ru:mﬂed tcz the Auaira lan Szoo:( Exchange o

.A capy of the Shafe Trading Policy can ba found on the L{}mpcmys websﬁe at wianw, bhn” Leorn.au




ﬂ"::mmatw OF REPORTING ... 1~ 0

~. " The company has putin ptdae c,omrc}is desi gﬂed 1o safegu.:ard the c,ompanys irtterests and

o ensure the integrity of its reporting. These controls airm to ensLre that iha cormpany coz nphe<
with all reguistory. f‘ec;u;remenzs dﬂd cormmunity standard<

: 'Both the Chisf &xewtive Off icer and Ch;ef Fmancza Offfge{ afe requirad to “tate m wm;ng s
- 1o the Board that: . Sl S Lo

- -ihe company’s financial rep\;fis rep{esent atrogand far view in all ma‘ieﬂ.:zj respecta, _3-
-of the group’s finencial condition and oparaz[onal resuizs r-,md are. |r‘ aawrddme wﬁh

; -'-.reie\fdnz aceounting standards, angd L T e e
"----ihe staternent in 4 is founded on.a swnd sygtamn of nsk management aﬂd zr&ema!
Ceompliange and controb which Frplements the policies adopted by the Board, and thaz
_3- ._'ihe company’s nisk management and irntemat, wmp[zdnce anci control syz;iﬂm s operaimg
L eff“ uemﬂy and effe{,ttveiy irs &l rraater al respects

o T‘he Ccmpany‘s ﬂnaﬂc,a;al ACCOUNES are subje{,t ioran .:mnudi Echit by an mdependenz profe smr_;al .

: auditor who alsc reviews the Cﬁmpanys half vearly financial staternents. The. Audit and Risk o
'.Managemern Gemm[tzee oversess this process on behalf of the Board. The company’s exiemai _

T audit i was ost recently appsinted irt 2002, The audit engagerment partner =Y to be rc}tatej every

- fwe years in tme wih th the dgreement betweeﬁ ihe aucht firtn and JB H H RS :

"".informatlon on prc; edures for ihe s ectlcm and appozrtfrraem oftha extemat aud[tor dﬂd fczf
Cthe rotation of external aucitt engagemertt parmers caﬂ bﬂ found O the wmpamys websﬂa at
'_WWW b?’m‘" uom au - :

"_--COﬂthOUS DESO’OSUY& . L N R e .. T,
~The cornpany seeks to prc;wde reievdnt and tirriedy |rxformat|on o s sha_mho dera and is. cemm[tted e
o fulfiling its obligations to the troader market for continuious, d|sclosure JB H -Fi a[ms 10 ensure -
. --.._tmely promsmn of ec;ual access ‘ro matersat [m&}fmaiscsn about the campany -

3-'.The Board has approved a c,ontmuous cﬂsclo&:re pc} oy ic:} ensLre thai the pre{,eciur\% for sﬁer[tﬁwng _-:
" and discloging material and price sensitive information in accordance with the Corporations Act and L
o ASK Listing Fules are clearly _articulazed This 'béi[c;y sets out the obligations of emplovees relating
. to the type of infarmation that must be disglosed. The Caomparty Secretary, in conguttation with
. the Chief Executive Oﬁ“ ier dnd Cha:rman [:: res pons_i_bi_e__ for gommmunication with the Austratian |
_--:Steck Exchange : _ _ T T T T

A mpy of the Cmixrmcu& Dtb&iUSLIE’E? F’ol icy can be fc;und on the ccmpanys webaite at
WWW bhlf-ufjrnaﬂ DD e . U




LOHRP O AT E GOVERMNANGE STATERMENY

o .Shareholders Cemmumcat:ens SRR : e e e
S The company’s website wwwibhif.com.au Qurrenzty carries the fol owmg mformatmn for shdreho dera:__ g
e Al rraarke’i announcc\ments and related mformahon wh[ch Is posiﬂci immecilateiy afzer reiaase 0. )
" the ASX:. T B S
" Detalie relat;ng it:} ihe company’s diractors dﬂd =1 pliaty martagemem dﬁd

Bcard and Bcard aomm ttee Lharters cmd other wrporaze goverrtance dof umenis

:'-'The company wall requesi that the exiemat dud[tor attend s, cmrua geﬁeral meetmg and be a\fandbie_ L
1o angwer shareholder queqtu:}ns about the conduct of. the aucht and the preparation and content . B
e of the auditor’s report. - :

' A cepy of the Shafehoider Gommun uai om Pollcy can be fcund Gn the c,ompamys websﬁe df

) --_:_RiSK IDENTIFICATION AND MANAGEMENT AT o L
: - The Board has delegated to the Audit and Risk Managerraenz Cormnrnittes responmb £|1y for Gverseemg '

- he Implementation of policies and procedures aimed at enguring that the cormpany conducts its
- 'operai'orué ina manner that manages rsk 1o protect its people, ihe ervirenment, cofmpany assets .. _
' and repuiation as weld as 10 realise opporiunitiss. JB Hi-Fi's poimy s to consider the balance of risk .
-and reweard, as far as practicable, in order to opz[m[se the {etums ga\ned from ata bus ness ;i{,tt\fi’ileﬁ
and to el the expectations of its shareholders. -

'_--A wpy of the cormpany’s Fisk O\.-’efblght and Mamagemenz Pollc,y can be found on the c,ompanys
----_webm‘re ai W, gbhgf” comau : e T o

RBoard peﬁormance AR S T e, L
JB Hi-Fi monitors ang waluates ihe pera’ormanc,e of its. Board zzs Board wmmittees ir}dlvldJal
~ dirsctors, and key executives in order to fairly review and actively encowrage enhanced Board and
- mnanagement effectivenea It has a range of processes in piace to emludte Board perbrmame
- '._:Boarci Comm;ttees |r1dmdua£ cirectors and exewt L :

_'_mneo‘mas* FEES AND EXECUTIVE REMUNERA‘E‘!QN
. Directors’ faes .

lrling with the JB H| £ CdﬂstliLi’i[Gn totat rer nurzeratlon for non- executwe d reciors st not excesd
.- $400,000 per annurn of any other amount per annum determinad by the company In an Anouat =
_ General Mesting. The. Bocsxd wnh Tt the aggregate amaunt of $4u{) OOU dezemz nes non- exewt;ve i_ . '
' - d;re iof’s mdw;dua fees

. The cieialls Gf r&munerai O pald 0o eaar‘ non- axewtl\fe dzrectoz‘ du?mg the fmanalai year arg Nl uded -
e In the compary's Annual Report. Birectors receive supsrannuation in aceordance with siatutc;ry
S .requ[rerraenta In determining fee leyels, the Boaﬂ:i reviews Qaia ar fees paud by c,ompcxrdbte




"..__ieveis requ;racl to attract anci compensa‘ia dsrectors of 1he appropﬁa‘ae r,aélbre and for the ncztuf‘e of
"--.the d;rectors wom ancf responsmmt .

.'____Nor‘ exec,utwe directafs do not pari mpate |r1 dﬂy mr,ﬂnime oc,hemes and are not eni tled te poed e .
- rethernent allcwame:} ' ' e -

._"_Execﬂti\?e Remuner&tit}n . FE e e e
“The Board beile\fes that execuiwe remuneration should bﬂ fair d_ﬁd reasonab}e struutured e‘ffe{;t vely -
."-to motwaie and reiam va%ued exemiwes cmd de3tgried Lo produae \fdlue for sharehc; derb - -

; 3 At JB Hi-Fi, remuneratmr‘ of senior exec,utwes i evalua‘zei dgamst comparai Ve positions in simé iar
L companies and industries and comprises (&) fixed rermuneration and (&) variable remuneratfcn _ .
'. consisting of (i) short-term incentives anmual bonus based on specified performance targeb as oo
agreed with the execui ve} and {[} Jong term Jncentwes (thiom urtder the JB Hi-Ei Exec,utwe Share

The Board is aware of the Exeout ive Share and Option Schema Qusdelmes |ssuec:i by ihe Envestmem _
- ard Financial Services Association (FSA) in May 2000, The B_o__afd iz satisfied that ity executive . R
-.__'remuneraztcn policies, specifically as they relale 1o the executive share option plan {as detailed inthis ’
~ AT, Rep{)rt} arg cong aiem wth the a ms ob ectives and c;uzcc}meg dietal ied [n the F‘A gwdame .
- note no. 12 - ' K :

- _'The arrzounz of remurteratlon b&th rmnetafy aﬂd Non- moneiary, for he execuzlvea Who are divectly -
Coaogouniable and responsible for the sirategic direction and cpemtioﬁai managerraen; of the wmpamy
':_dunng the year are mtuded in the company 5 ArmuaJ Report.

Details of the existenine ar‘c:i CGﬁdliiOh of alt sha{e and, opnorz f‘{,hemeé 'curremly ity pperation, . o
“ineluding the detals of performance hurdies are summarlsed |nciuded i, the compaﬁy 5, Anﬁuai :
_"-.Repc}ri and have been Iadged W|th the ASX L ST R

"_:BQARD{;QMMWEES . L ~
- The Board has established Lharters,» fOf‘ tha ope{di o c;f [ts GO itees. The r,hafters are. remeweci L
araly and objectives are set for each committes. The minutes of these committees gre ciiculated.

'.'.Aud;t and Risk Managemenz Comm;ttee e
"'._The Board has ee}iablls,hed an Audrt anci Rlsk Maﬁagemenz Commlitee Lhaz has a fomzat charter

:"'The Lammz‘dee is Lharged with, I part, { }dﬁSIS’[iﬂg the Board in fIfi img fts ove{ sight of the relsabfiizy o
and integrity of financial management, accounting poficies, asset managermnent and financial reporting
:. and disclosure practices; () advising the Board on matters of internal control; and {c) establ ishing, " '
' g maintaining processes Lo ensure that th ere i comptiance with afl applicabls laws, reguiatu:}ns s

i and Lcmpamy pollc,y, cmd adeqwate sysiems of ;rttemai wntmt ar[c:i r|sk rrzanagememi

A copy of the Audlt and Fisk Management Comm;ﬁee Gharier can be fouﬁd or the Company 5 -




LI ORATE GUVERNANGE BTATEMENT

- The Audit and Fisk Management Committee comprises three non-exaoutive dirgctors all of wharty ’
- arg independent with relevant financial, commercial and rigk managemer[t experience and an
' mdepandem chalrperson whi s not the chatrperson of the Board: e Cee
- Pairick Blliott: Gngoing member of wmrmitee st appo nied as chalrperscm 1 Mamﬁ 2000
“Jim King: Ongoing member of committes. - TR e '
' Gzary i_e\,rm Re&:gnﬂd frcm r,haw 1 Marc,h 2000 Caﬂtmue asa member cf iha commzﬁee

'_';The Auchit anci Fisk Cormmittas meeots regui;ariy Detans of the meetmgs neid and membe{s SRS
attendance during the 2008 Financiat Year arg listed in the Director’s Repc}fi of the Anrus Repori
" Directors who gre not mermbers of & comrnittes, may attend any gommities meeting following -
g consultation with the Cha’rpe{sm of the refevant committee, - Sl e

- -'-'--Remuneration Committes . P T R SORERE
o '."_f"_”E”he Baafd has established a Remunerai fon Cc}mmiziee that hds & formal r,harter

: The Remaneratlm Commﬁtee (=3 Lhargecﬁ with, m part reviewmg and ma}(mg reaarrzmenda‘i 0ng
16 the Board regardirtg the rermineration and. appomtment of senior exe{,utme officers ang non-
e exetutive directors, policies for remungration and compensation programs of the Com;aar‘y geﬁerahy

N aﬂJ adm nistranon of remuneranon and compeﬁsanon programs :

._The Remune{ation Comrmities ccmprzses three direttons, two of wherra are fan- &xewtwe c;srectws
oJim King: Joined cornmittes as chairperson 1 March 2006 -

- Patrick Bliot: Resigned from cormmittes and chair 1 Marr,h 20(}6
- _' Richard Dschiritz: Ongoing member of commities '
Wi Fraser: Ongoing member of committe " LT

- "Fhe Remunerat;on Committes meets a&a 'equired Detauh of the meetmgs held and membﬂfs
_-_attencidme dumg the 2006 F manua% Year arg tzsteci irt the Darecwrs Re;wrt crf the Aﬂrxua Repoﬂ

_"A c,opy of the, Remuneratmn Gamm;ttee Gharter can be found on the o

ompanys Web¢|te df
WA, bhm COm au '

Nominations Commsttee SRS e e S
"Fhe Baard having. regard to the size of the cempdny, has not esiab ished a Nom ﬁations Comm t‘tee. Lol

'_'“E”r 2, Bo&rd i3 c,harged with, i part, seiect;ng, appointing anci reguicariy evaiuating the, pe{bz’mame

Cof, dezerm ining the rermuneration of, and plan for the succession of the Chief Executive Officer;
: :es,_tabﬂsmg formal and transparent procedures for the selection and abbééniment of naw .dérac.tsrs___"g
-0 the Board; regularty feviewing the succession plang in place for Board gmbershis 10 ensure - e
' thad an appropriate balance of skills, experience and expertise is maintained; and instt tutmg tniemal
e procedure& for eva\uazlng Bgard per‘crmance mdzwdu;at dzrecters amd Board Comm ttees '

. '.A c,opy of the BC}d_fd Char:er can be faund on the {,omp.:zr‘y webs,ﬁe at W, i LCOT A,




DIRECTORS' REPORT

Director. .

- The i rsr:mr& of JB. Hl i Llrmted subm;i; herew th 1he annual financial repogi c,f the c,ompamy br
. the firancial vear ended 30.June 2006, In order to comply wi th the prows ons. of Lhe Gorpwations
~ACL2001, the d rectora f‘eport as follc}ws B '

“The names dnd parttwlars of the dlreazorb Os the LGFTEpdﬁy durmg or ¢|r}c,e the eﬂd of the ﬁnanma§ "

_ _'---James King _
L Chairy an), Non Execut;ve

'-'B.Ccrmm .

"-_'-.Mr ng has had over 25 years expe{femn in fast movmg r,onsumer :
_gceds i major mutti-nationat corporations In Australia end .

- mternationally. He was previoUsly with Foster's Qrc;up L:mized as
.'."_'-.'Managmg Director Cartton & United Brewerles, Managing D:recwf

- Foster’s Asia and Senior Vice President Strategy & Business -
- Development. Prior te; ring Fosters, he spent six years in Hong S
'.:_'_"Kong as President of Kraft Foods (Asia Pacific), He is currently a non

executive dirsctor of IBT Education Limited and Tazieff‘*lls Lirnitad. -

Mr King is also Chairnan of Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation

: -Wictoria) and on the Council of Xavier Coliege. Mr King attended a. il
--genior Managernert Frogram at Harvard University and isa FB_HQW of )

the Australian insmuze of Company Directors. - R

‘Richard Uechiritz .
. Chiaf Exeoutive Officer .
- and Exeoutive Director

ﬁ._"_':'-’i"erry Smart T
- Chief Operat[ng Ofﬂce{ s
-and Executive Dirsctor .

-'-Mr Uschiriz hag ove{ 20 YEArs experience.in ret.:ulmg He was -
eo-folncer of Australia’s two leading photo chains, Fabbit Photo

" and Stmitth Kodek Express. Mr Uschtritz was also a director of Kodak

(Australasia) Ply, Lid. Mr erhintz %ed the mcanagemem buy i, of
...JB Hi Fi tn July 2000 -

'_Mr Smaft sa f,)rmer dlrector of Kodak’s reta:l operai ong, d_ﬂd _
" General Manager of Kodak's retall operations. During his r,afee; 3

with JBHI-F, he has led the implementation of the company’s. .

'.__rrtaanage_rn_ent inforenation systerns, in_{;tuding & poirt of sa_ie_ systerm,

" in-store repaorting systems and an electromnic data interface with the . i

sornpany’s major suppliers, Mr Smart has bee_rt_}_’_es;aémsible forthe. o
et up of the company's operational processes which help underpin.

'__the store roll out strategy. Mr Srﬂart omed the managemenz buy in _

:DfJB Hi- I—x tn JUEyQOOG - ST

‘Patrick Elliot
T Non-Executive Dwef tor
._B_._Cc}r_n_m_ LLB, MBA {Hon), CA

. Wr Eliiott is an executive. dlreciar of Next Gap tal Pty Lirnited,

@ private sguity menage:n He s also a non executive director c}f

. Steetforce Holdi ings Pty Uimited, Prior 1o foundmg Next Capitad
" Pty Limited, Mr. Elliott was an executive diregtor of MdLCIL[df_iG_

“Diract Erwesiment Eirnited, the private equlty di\.-’if;if_)l’l af
B Ma&quare Bank Limited, '




EAF BT OIS BERORT

'.'Gw‘y Levm e
" Non-Exeoutive Director
'BGt}mm LLB

_Mr Le\m haa beeﬂ a dlrecit:}r of JB Hi Fi gince November 4000

- He is currently Managing Diractor of Babcork & Browt - .
_"['-_Envtrpnmental trvestrments Linited and EarthPower Technologes

L Bydney Pty Hd, and & director of Naiural___Fuels Australig Limited

" and Southern Ol Refining Lirmited. He was formerty the founder ..

"-_'-_w;n Fraser e
- Non- Executme Drec,tor_

" and Managing Director of TLC Dry Cleaners and a previous joing ...
: "-'Mane_;géng Director of Rabbit Photo Holdings Hrnited. He has over
25 years experience. running public and private companies in the

:re.téil' real estate and renewable energy fields. He was admittad | '
T the Bar of Now South Wales in. ;978 ar‘d rs a membar of the
E New South. Wales Bar Agsodigtion. -

_:Dr ?rasef retired in 1999 a5 Cha Frran and Managmg Director. of _

. Kodak Austraiasia Py Ltd; an appointment that followed two _year_a
in Lorgon as a Gorporate Vice President of Eastrman Kodak ang .©.
. Regional Business Genere! Manager, Consurner Imaging of Europe, ..
"~ Africa, India andi the Middle East ragion. He is currently a member

- of the Boarg of Trustees of the Baker Foundation,

e Dxrectarships of other listed ccmpames

“James King

o _j'Compan;,} Secretary n

::“.:.ﬁ.:_sthard Muray - " o
- B.Comin, Grad. Djp Appﬂei

Fzrtame & lr[ve tment CA

.. Beboook & Brown En\nmﬂmerttaz e e
~lnvesiments Limited - “Singe 2002,

= BT Education Limded . g "_Sinc,e__Q{JOd...
- Tettersals Limited - Since 2005

- Pariod of divectorship .

: "_'_'__Mr burray is é Chartered A@ ounzanz W}th over ‘i{} years, experzence_
I finance and sccount ing. Mr Mutray joined JB HiFi as Chigf

. Financlal Officer in 2003 and took the business through the iPO
[-{initial Public Offer) provess. My Murray s assisted in his role. '
“as Company Secretary by an extemal consultant speciel |smg e :
~in company secretarial processes and procedures who aﬁterzda
adl Baard and committeg meetings, T




._"_-pnnc;pai actwmes BRI . . Lo .

~The gonsolidated entity’s. prsnmpal astivi ty iy 1he wurse c;f the ﬁr[anctal year was the retatimg of

T home congumer products, with particular focus on: T B TR

e _.'.cc}naume{ glactronics {ieéewsmna H Fz DVD piayefs homa theazrea dlgltal snl; and wdeo
eamneras and secessonias) . LT T T e :
- glactricat goods {wh;zegoods cemputmg ec:;uzpment k;tchen equmem azr cc}rzmtc}ners and
. small glectrical appliances) L
" car sound systerns (aucio and vasua[} L

. ..".'.mugm} garmes and movies - oo . A PO

'--'.from stand along and shc)ppmg cardre locations, foermg @ Wlde range of Ieadmg branci< There have -

" bﬂeﬂ no blgﬁlf {:aﬂi changes m the ;:)rtnc,apai aotzmzy of tha censoildazed enmy durmg the fmamat year

'.:Re\,r;ew of operations T e e PR P T
" The consolicated prof it after tax of ‘me c,onsehdated ermiy for the ﬂnaﬂcw e, tﬂdf WAS dttributab
__ o members of the parent entity was $25,61 3, OOC} (2005: $19, 478 OGC}) whmh is. 33% greater than
s -_:the CoNse |datad prc:é;t afzer tax fcr the prev;ms ﬂnamat year -

._':-Cons;ohdazed sales for the fmanaen year were $945 821,000, wh[ch Is 36% greater th:m the
C«OﬂSOildafed sales for the prewous ﬂrzanm;at ye.:ar ' L

“In preparing the F%ewew {)f QOperations, the di reoiars have omltted ragtarial ihat wou[cz oiherwme
'f__have been included under s. 299A{ Jiis}} coﬂcemmg the consolidated entity’s buginess strategies ar*d o
- prospects for future financial years, as they beliove itis fikely to result in Lmre.:zsenable P deme to the E
: wﬂsoildated ermty or any ent;ty that is pdri ca‘ the c,orw idated ermiy ' ' '

L Objectwes of the LGRSG[[da‘I’—‘d ent iy are to oregts shareholde{ vdiue through -1 naz[c)r}al rc:l% oui of .
:'_:JB_H i and Clive Anthonys brancied retail stores it both stand alone destination sites and shopplng .
--cantre locations. The coénersione of the consolidated entity’s success has been, and will continge
.';to be, its ability to congistently offer everyday low prices. The ccmsol dated entity is abie to do thzs B

through the sc,a[e of |is ﬁperaﬂc}ns hzgh stock tumover aﬂd lw c,ost of dgmg bus ness. L

Managemenz consicter the fol Iowmg indzcaic}rs in assess ﬂg the per c}rz ﬂame of Lhe buswuass

; _--.Compdrab o store sales growth . . : oo
U Giross margin by store ang product caiegory
_ "'_Ope{atmg costs az a pe{c,erttage os sa[e< -
- Store EBIT. contrlmt :
CEBIT margin .
::.Eafnmgs per share {EPS) e S s
_--._:Fmam il covenants and. measures m{:ludmg gear ng, interest cover and f xeci gharge rat:fo
- Working capital measures inchuding mventsryand cremtorb tumovef R
F%eium on r,apttai and reium on ;nvesied capl tal




EXRECTOPS REPORT |

S 'Dyﬁam[cs. of the wnsal azed enti ity; . . : e
: '- -'--The following factors are considered frraportar‘t it urlderstandmg the dynam i of the corss& idateﬁ

" entity and the main opportunities and threats that may have a ma;cx eﬁect on resu%ts regard 255 .
T ""of whether they were stgrnf aani in the parfod under re\new -' : : o

. JB H; ﬂ Offert. ohe of Au siralla’s [afgest ranges. of hc;me emeriamrraenz amd electfs{,at DFGC%UU(&:
o at discounied prices, positionad {0 appest to &l customers, through its JB Hi-Fiand Clive o
" Anthonys stores. The consolidated entity maintaing a low cost operating rmodel designed
Lt underpin competitive pricing In s store neiwori( LT S
. JB Hi-Fi's strategic Initiatives for growth include: .
- e targeting high growth segments, Gf the home entertamment rrzarkei iry boah JB H1 Fi and

. Clive Anthonys stores; . . D R
- focused expansu:}r‘ of C fes Pmihonys oteres anee i:)ack ofﬁce funohon&. are upgradad
_"and consolidated; LT G SRR .

enguring recertly operzed stores mature rap cily dnd prcﬂiably, LT
_'I".mr[hnumg o improve the efficiency and prc}ﬂtablhty of existing sicres ] -
- openlr}g new stores ~the conselidated entity has openad 51 new Siores Over the éast
siX years, and has plans to continue expancling with & nurmger of new stores fwer,asi o,
'._"'._open inthe 2007 fi nabcla year JB H| Fr has a “trong st;re represc\niahorl m aii majnicmd )
-..'___Austraiidn szates e o L

. Thf‘ea‘is e T e e e D T T e
__"'.The{e are & nurnier Gf factor _boih spectic o JB Hi-Fi angd of a general nature, wh |ch may
threaten the future operating and financial pﬂrformame of the consolidated antity and the

. suteome of an investment in JB Hi-Fi. There can be no guarantes that JB Hl Fi i I% ar,h eve
- iis stated objectives or.that forward locking staternents will be realised. - T
The operating and financizl performance of JB H-Flis influenced by a varzety of generai BCONONIE -

- and bﬁsinass conditions, meliding the Australiar by Gusmg construction oycle, levels of consumer -7
spending, inflation, interest rates and exchange rates, access 1o debit ang capital markets, and .07
- government fiscal, ronetary and regliatory policles. A prolengad dgtericration in general economic
conditions , ncludling an increass in irderest rates or 2 decrease n gonstraer and business demand '
"..:may PiEve an, adver&e rmpact on the consolidated arifly’s busness or financial condfion. _' :
. Compatition — the markets in which JB Hi-Fi operates are fragmentad and wmpat;t;_\_ge_. .
The consolicatad enzity‘s'ﬁnana'sal performance or operating marging could be adversely ST
':_"'_af_ffe{:ted if the actions of competifors or polential competitors béccme more effective, | '
ot new__c_:enwp_etitorsénter the market, and JB Hi-Fi s unable 1o.counter thess actions. _
. "Leasing arrangements ~ the ability to identify suitable sites and negotiate suitable leasing .
terms Is key to the consolidated entity's growth plans. Fusther, managerent's abiity t6
_'--."renegotiate acceptabie ieaﬁe tef_ms.f{)r..exist%ng stores where leases are due to.expire s -
vital to Gngomg profitability




Q;:é_érating costs {_iha congolidated entity's ability 1o consistently éffer [gmae prjceshanci Gpefate.._ :
‘profitably is depﬁndeﬂt o a combination of the gealabifity of is operations, relatively high stock..
._';iur'ns'and fow cost ope{atzng ﬁmature it sa fmpcrtant that the consoildated erntity mazntalrt these

__ "-_dnve{s Qf prcf tab;hty : : '

: _B -Review of cpefatzens
Satea angd parnings parfwmanae s RS S =
' : -__”E’he congdiidated entity recorded @ fLill year nez proftt after tax of $25 8? 3, OG{J fczr the ‘12 months L
ending June 2008, up 32.6% on the previcus.correspanding period of $19,478,000. '
Fotal { sales were up 36.3% 0 945, 8&1 E}OO and compafabie Qtom gmwih was 5 d% JB H| h

"~ stand alone 7. 1%, Clive Arthonys 5.5%. - : : S .
.:___._G[‘(}So rargin was 22.468% for the penod down G419, JB H; F| stancﬁ alobe ciown {ZJ 34%, R
- Clive Anthonys down 0.49% and consolidated down 0.41%. . R R
. EBIT was $44,537, 000 up from $34,851, OUO ;ast year and the resmtmg EB%T marg in was 4 ?’% '
o -'.'j_j"_down from 5.0% for sarme period last year . e R
- Qperating expendiure as a percentage of sales Qontmued to smprcwe ai 17 ‘i% far the pe{tad
T nproving from 17.2% for same period last vear. - TR
. Fhe consolidated entity opsned 18 new storas. Jurmg the 2{)(}6 ﬁrtaﬂcsal year :i|[ branded
. '-.'.:._JB Hi-F, bringing ihe total stores 0 66t yout end :

-_'Materzal developmen‘és e e e e B TP
' o Thers werg no mazerfat de\felepmenis durlng ihe f nanc,lal year c}ther thar} as referred tc
elsewhere in thia [:nanctal report
Qvgra| rezums 1o ghag‘ehc}idgrs e e [P L e
. -_'--__Rnfnr to dezaﬁs of cxmdends et d and dealared by the company |rz the sectaon beiow ) -
. Detaits of investments for futtire performance . L R
- vestments of $28,737 000 were made during the fmamat year i3] c,apztaj expendliufe pro;ects '
."ﬁ'_A majority of this capilal expenditure related (o the 18 new stores upened during the period. . I :
Uthess stéres are articinated to.contriowe towards solid sarnings growth in the 2007 financial year, R
- The consolidated entity’s investment in Clive Anthonys, will provide it with exposwre to.the -~ .~
'."substant[d white goods, couking, air conditioning and comiputer mafket and prov de a platfcrm L
. :";‘IG expand oﬁade the r,onsumer offenng of zts JB H; H smfe famaais e

-D. "Review offmam;iai condztzoﬂs e . L
CThe capital structure of the consy 1dated entizy has = nameci “table durmg the penod
: " The increass In equity during the period related 10 ordmary shares Bsued to employees undar
- the Employee Share Option Plan. The consolidated enmy increased its borwwmg to__[gr__u_j its -
.'L0r1t|r1ued new szore ro iout pfogram o




EHEECTORE BEPORT

~The key ﬁnanc;;al ccvenanss ;nciuded in the company s fmamung far,sht e are the Ieve{age/

.- gearing ratio and fixed charges cover, ... e )

The congolidated entity hag total interest bear ing |lcm|hfles of $1 00,561 ooo at the end of the
~period. The consclidated enfity has a senior debt facilty of 110,000,000 in place, which ex;;:res_
in Cetober 2008, with an option 1o axdend for LD 1o two years to October 2010, In addition, .77

.__'the consciidated entity has an annuat working capital tacility of $3u OOC} ODO wazh an ajmt {}nal .

seasonal facn:ty in Febf-uary to Apri each year of $10,000,000, = :

B '---stk management and corporate GOVernances pracizces R R
e The Board has delegated to the Audit and Risk Managemeﬂi Commliiee raspc;rtsmmiy fc:}r overseemg
':ihe__ implernerdation of policies and proedures simed at ensuring that the consolidated entity conducts. "
-_its operations in a reanner that manages Hek to protect its people, the environment, consclidated antity .
. assets and reputation as well s 10 realise opportunliles B Hi-Fs policy Is 1o congider the balance of ..
- gk and rewerd, as far as practicable, in.order 10 Op’( mbe the retums gamed frcm it Dug! ness ar,t ties
Z anci to meet ihe expectaﬁoﬂs of |§s shareholders o .

""F. " Discussion of Performance -
e -Sa!a and sarnings performance: .
; e Gonsohdazed sales for the financig year wers $945 8.11 OUO wh[ch [s 36 5% greater than
. the consclidated sales for the previous financial vear. T T
“The tonsolideted profit after tax for the financial year of $25.81 3, OG{J Is 32 6% greaie{ ihan
. _'the como 1dated prr:}f it afzer tax fc:}r the prev LS ﬂnaﬂc,a;at yedr - o :

_Thas report enly dz LLiSS&  the Lensequences of the wmpanys pﬂrfomzance ant sharehcsider Weahh :
for iha tasi three fmanmal years, s me the c&mpanys fistirsg c}n the A:;X : '

L ..The foliowing graph pi{)ts the oz}mg shafe prlce of JB H| Fa on a daliy basm, smce Es‘i ng {)ﬂ
Deihe Austra ian St{yk Exchange T e T -

- _'.\Ealz—[)"




.'_'_"The fdilowmg tab o dotails the changes: iy eammgs. par a.hafe and sharemtder weaizh smce 1he
- 'company ns;ted an the Austfa fan Stock Ex{,haﬂge

e e R e L Movemant Movemen? ovement e
’ 2005 SO0 2005 2006 FyD Fyiis L

- 5%

._Earn'%r_ig_ﬁpﬁff"m{‘? . j. L B, - i j. kL _-._25‘0. 51% o
. -Shereholder Velie Created: L

- Company share price st the ©.0
- end of the reporting perod ($) CLEES - RS0 L BoE

CATAB.2EE5 . BEED. 62856

.. Erterprise Value (4 4) By .2“1‘7{’»_‘_3.'.__":2{__52.8___."'..

| Market Capitalisation Bmj

. Movernent in erterprise valle .
- during the frenclal year Sm}

. Dividends paidto "™
- gharsholders during ©
the finemcial year {$rm)

B Created ($m)s

UL R0 and 2004 fnancial aralysis is based on AGAAR resUits, 2005 and 2006 financiil analysiz is bised on A FHS resdlls.
T2 Nalues are hased on a weighted caloulation of the retall and insti gicnisl 590 issue price applisd to total shares on isaue.
L3, Aelues are bagsed on 22 Gotober 2003, e date on which the company tirst isted on the Al l@tranan ¢1ock Exchang@
o Fefer 1o the company’s prospactls dated 18 September 2003 for iurtﬁer {}e‘mlv ; ' e e
4. Measurad as the sum of market capitalisation and netdebt, T ST T
&, Yhe civicends paid in the 2004 1mnczcd y@ar exclum 2 spaﬁal dmdam of Sﬂ G DDD DOG pa.d to hamhoidar% i‘}efo{e -
- the company was fisted.
. Bhgirahicider Valle Cregted is maasuread as thies | ey m th@ ent@fpn r, valua of thg comp‘my p[u@ cash d[‘ﬂd@ﬁda -
.....:p’llddilfmg[i‘l@fln&&(?&’d}"@ﬂ-’ - e e IO :

:-':The wmpany haa nc}t retumed any r,a;:ntaj to shareholders smce rt‘* si ng in Oc,aober AOOS

) :" For further j&uss on of the Cormpany’s performance during the financi al yea,, refe{ 1o iha
___'Qhawman 3 and Ch ef Exncut e Off“ cer’s Report included in the Annuat Rﬂp{){t to sharehc} dera

".Changes in state of affalrs - R . e, T
" During the financial ;ear Lhere WES m Slgﬂ_ ift aani change i tha state Gf dffa s of ihe o
consohdateci enmy : :

Subsequent events. .. - L - R :
. There has not bean any mattef . c,;rr,umsiamr,e that haz—; arigen since the eﬂd of the ﬂnaﬂmdl year
-that has significantly affected, ormay significanty affect, the operations of the consolidated entity, - -
- ;';'- the msuits of those O;Z)C’E‘dt[f_)ﬂs, 0{ tﬁe state of affajfs o th_e {:onsc:}l_i_da_ted er_zt_ity__in_fgtur_e ﬁn_anc;t_at years.

' '--Fuwredeveopments S T T T L
" Disclosure of inforrnation regardzng fikety devetopz nenzﬂ i e operatéons of the consolidated entity i
- future firgnciat years and the expected restlts of those operations is likely 1 result in Urreasonable.
- prgjudics 1o the consolidated entity. Accordingly, this rformation has not been di.sc.lo.sed.in.t.hés.'r.eper.t.. AT
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.'Z'--_'_'_"Enwronmentai reguiatzons o N
- The congolidated entity is not |r[voived in any ar,tmtie that have a marked infilience on the. DR
o erwironmment within its area of operation. As such, the Directors are not aweare of any material | t3stes _' ’
L affecting the wnsa[;daiﬂcz ertity or zz‘f‘ comphance wrt?w ihe reievanz ermrcnmemaj agenc,aes or

regu[dtcu{y authorities. -

""".Er‘ =t pea of the ﬂnanmat year eﬁded 30 June 2005 a5, detaﬂeci inthe dznaf,ters report for that
Cdinancial year, g tinat dividend of 3.5 cents per share franked 1o 100% at 30% CGF{}{)?&EG \nwme tax S
'-.raie was p&d 0 Lhe holde{s of fuhy pa[d c}rcimary share on A* Of tober 1005

ey resp%i of the financiat yedr encled 30 June 2008, an mienm citv denect of 3, 6 cerds pez hare .
- ranked to 100% at 30% cerporate income tax rate was pajd 1o the hol ders of fudy paid o{dlnary
."-'shdres on 18 Aprit 2008. '

"_En respect of e ﬂnanmal year ended 30 June 2008, the diractons recommend the payment of g f ﬁai
- dividend of 4 cents per share franked to TOO% at 3{}% wrporate mwme tax raia to the holdem af
fuiiy e id ordmary shares on 18 Ocﬁober 30(}6

- Share options .. S RS
' e Share aptsons gfam‘ed ta d:recrars and axecut;ves

L Durmg and since. the end of the financiat year an aggfegate of 431 6@4 share optmns were granted
- jio 1he f&ilowmg CEII‘EGEGYS and exewt ves of the company as part of the:r rer nur}nfdtlon

- Nemnbar of options |

LT Numberf}fwttons '- . S
. Diectors arzc_i_ ________ - e - gpranted during . granted since the end . Numbm of orclietary

L apetutives lzsuirg eritity ma fi rtartctai ygar of the financkat year shares under option _
B MR Umited " e 04888 L 1onEes
JB HI-F Limited __'-._73__01,@&8 o SRR o
CUBHLF Umited. 76476 80,0004 .
R Muray, . JB HIF Umited 76,176 80,0004
S. Browning  JB HiFlLimited ""?e tve T 80,000

R

R Uschtrity |
. T.Smart
. F. Garory]

186,176 -
TR oo e

. {t} i:xciades the opticns apﬁm\r@d by the Boerd in August 2008 of 200,000 options to B, Uschtritz and 15000010 7 -
e CF Gmat, both group sxeciie dirsciors of the company. The fsaue of these options is subiact to shasholdar approval .

L atthe cornpany’s Annuet Benaral Meeting in Dctober 2008, The options will vest sublect 10 the faliowing p@riorm”mca '_
+ eondiions - 70% of the options will require sompolnd annual earnings per share {EP“ gromh of EU% the mmam;ng
o 30% wdl reglive compound annle earnings per share ERS) growdh of 18%. .
{2 i August 2006, the Board approved the issue of 80,000 options each to EGarons, F.bMurray and S 8rowning, aff
T groug execUtivas of the company. The options will vest subect to the following performande coriditions - 708 of
- the options will reguive cormpound annue! eernings per share [EF3) growth of 10%, the remaining 30% will recuis

COmpot md aﬂnu‘l eamlrig% pE}f share EPS) growth of 5%, -

)




_Share ept;ens on issus at vear encf or exercised durmg the year S .
~Detalls of unissuad shares or interests. uﬂde{ option &l the date of thig report are:.

“Mamiber of shares . Class of . Exercise price

'.Essa.zing wrttily erwdar option sharas of option Expiry date of options ;
4 CUBHAFIUrmited o BBEE7 . Ordinary . e OO e U 7A02/0007.
2, B HI-F Ureied . op ey ) 425 " 0/00/2007 -
8. JBHIFiLmied 26,667 . 22A0/2007.
A B I Lreited 06,666 072007
5. JB HiFi Ureited | S 1ezeee ABR2008
6. JB Hi-F Limited - BEO,000 AB0D/2008 -
7. UBHF Umited 25818 BOI01/2009
8. JB Hi-FiLrmited 180,000 L 208/2009

9. ° UB HI-Fl Lirited . 201,000 S 2B/O/2009
B HIF Lrited . ! L anTe0e.
1. B HIF Lrrited L PRAR008.
42, "JB HiIF Limited - " DBI/2010.
13, " JB Hi-F Uited . L A2/04/2010.

. JB Hi-Fi Lirrited - L DoTII0.
5. U8 HI-F Uroited L BOB/2010.
16, UB HI-F Lirited . - De/e0TD .

17, JB Hi-F Liited L BRRTI200. -
18, JB HI-F Lirited . U Bi4e01t,
19, JB HI-Fl Liited - DEOB20TT
B HI-F Urrited YBi0B20TT
1.+ JB HI-Fi Lirvitedd .. ABOB/E01T.

. BHALmed  reooo omeary 0 am 15/08/2011

. Orefirary )
"'.Orci'mary
" Ordinary "

" Ordiriary "
- Qrelirrary |
- Ordiniary

" Ordiniary -
" Ordinary ..

50,000

- Ordlinary
. Dretinary T

L BO000
L BARBE

B0
S EOO00 :
203,186, Ondinary -
50,000, -
'.-50,009__:_" .
285,000 - -
CUHBE,000. -
e
4534057

- Orelirery .

_ The heolders of such options ¢o rot have the right, by virtue of the option, 1o participate In any share -
. iss LS OF. |n£ere i [bsue of any c:rther body corpo{ate of reg aie{ed sc,heme ' :




AT LR FEROR

L Datajis of s;hara OF |r(ternsts iSSiJed durtng or & nee. the end of the ﬁnzmoi;al yedr asa rﬂsuiz of
f_'_e)(&zrmse of C}{}’[i{)ﬂ are:. : ) o

CNurmberof oo R Aot paid 3. ....... Amqun‘t ngaict .

S issa.zing entty sharesissued  Class of shares for shares onshams
_ "--'.JB Hi-F Limited 144,002 Ordinary .-
'-.:'-:JB H-fumed 105,000 Orcinary

E:r_’b 333

- indemmﬁcataon of oﬁscers and audztars R S e S
o -'-._Az: provided Lnder the constitution, the company |ndemﬁ fies d rec,icrs and senicy folcer° fc:r cmy
"._lae\ys arising from any claim by reason of any wrongiul act committed by them i their Gapact ity as C
- ﬁj-.a director or officer. During the year, the company has paid a premium in respﬂr,t ofa centract '
_insuring fts directors and serior empioyee against any labiity of this nature, In accordance :
' _w;ih normal cormmercial practices, under the terms of the insurance contracts, the ﬂﬁiure of the
L Reiztall |t;es msured agalnst and the amcurtt of the prermums paid dre c,onftdenna

) -'.._’E”he comparny. has not UL}‘(ETW?SG dJr;ng of Singe the financial year, indennified or. dg(BEd o
“indemily an officer or auditor of the company or of arzy red azed bej\; c,arporate dgamai a adbmiy
e mr,umad as such an efhr,er or dUd[tOt‘ . - :

”:j_"'Dxrectars meetings .. S L S L
_ "_':'The tollowing table seis euz ihe number of dlreciors meet NGs {|r1c,|udmg meet;ngs of gommizieea -
- of directors) held during the financial yvear and the number of meetings attended by each dlreaic:}r )
- (whiie they were a director of commitiee member). During the financial year, 14 Board meetings, .
i - three 'emuneratmn c,ommlttee meetmgs aﬂd five aucit anci riak maﬂagement cormmities meeimga
were neld.. . - -

L Ramu;aeraufm o 'Auciii. & Risk B

' Bcarci of Diracmrs Committes Manag@mmt(}ommﬁw
. ‘Direntors Held Affaﬂd@d Hold  Atterdled Attonled )

Caal
BT
BT
R
R L R Y




nsrectors sharehoidmgs : DU ; o RS
- The following tabie sets ouit each Cf!?'eCiOI‘S felevar‘t irterast in shares czebnntures dnd nghts of optzona
~in shares or debantures ofthe company or & refatad body c}orpo{aze asat the ciate c;f t%‘ns report.

o e Frlly paid ordinary Fuly paid ordinary ' Exeoutive share - - Exenutive shars -
- Dirsctors shres ~ dimot shams redirnct options ~ clrect {thions - infirct

J P——— T an.058 -
P Bt ' '
G Levin L
W Fraser o
R Uec:h'zritz .

4,000,000 L861,31900.
2080000 U Eng,s0a 0

6,618,800 208,708 1,456,922 - -
~ (1) Exchudes thie options approved by the Board in August 2006 of 200,000 ogtions to B, Uschisitz and 150,000t - .
- T Gmart, both grotp executive directors of the company. The issue of these options is subject to sharehiolder ™
- approval at e companys Annus General Mesting in October 2008, The options vl vest sublect to the foliowing
" periormance concitions - 70% of the options will require compouric annua sarnings per fsmre (i:Pu] growih 0f EU%
’ -__tha mmammg 3(}% w;li i’(}(.‘{t.lif’@ compound annua} eammg\, e, sh’m {EF‘A;) g:owzh of 55% g

-.'_"Remuneratzan report L e
'-_'-Remunezfaﬁon poticy for dsrectors and executtves . e -
~The rernunaration committes reviews the ramuneration paakages of & | d;rectora dﬂd EXELJTNB i
"ot cers o an annuat basis and makes recommiendations 1o the Board. Rernuneration packages are
. -reviewed with due regard to pericrmence, data on remuneration paid by comparable companies azw_d e
~where approgriate, the remuneration cormmittee may receie.expert independent advics regarciir}g o
-._"remunerat[c}n levels required 1o attract arlc:(E aompcnsaiﬂ d;reotors anj exewt s, givent ’me nazuz’e
ot their work and responsiviities. : SRRRSSE

*The. remune{ataon for the 2006 financi al year, fc}r TGt exewzwe dwectors WAS $6{3 OOO per anrium aﬂj__
- $110,000 per anrurn for the Chairnar. In adddition, non executive directors (including the C,hawm.:m)
recewe fees of $5 \JOO pe{ BnnuMm, per Bc}ard cc:}rram[tine to wr mh they df{-_? appalr[ted i

'The remune{ation for the 2006 financial yeaf for noa- execut e, leEu'{OrS Was $4O 000 per anewm _' :__ o
'--'_'_and %75,000 per anrtum for the Chairman. In addition, non executive directors fincluding the . L
" .Chairmnan) received faes of $5,000 per annurm, per Board committes to which they are appointed.. . -
Palrick Bliott alsc received fees of $10,000 for acting as a non- exewtwe dzrector 0; Cllve Aﬂtmnys
-_:'PLy E_td ) submd@zy of the wmpaﬂy for the 2005 financiat year, - o ’
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M i the palicy of the company netto bay [Fagls) é.u_m_ retiterment benalils to not-gxectitive directors, '
§ .'Superamuation coniributions are macdie by ihe comparny on bebalf of non-executive dirgctors
o line with legistative requirements. Scéme noN-executive directors, s a result of thelr pers&nat L
e superannuation circumstances, have notified the cornpany that they would prefer that their .-
. superannuation contributions are received as increased Board fees. Diractors also have the rsgm
- o enter Into salary packaging arrangements with the company. The result of these arraﬂgemer‘ts
;_"fa no nez tnareaae 1o the cmst of d rer,tora remurtefdtlon ta the r,c}rrzpany '

T Further detauh of the mmpanys remurxeratlon pgimy is contared in Lhe Corpo{ate govemanae )
'..szatement congined in the Annual Report. The directors sonsider the polioy approprisde given -
-"-.ihe Measures of Performance and Sharehoider che as detaﬂed in the Rewew of Operahons B

U Divector and executive details . L .
L The cﬂrec,tors of JB HRE Limited dur ing Lhe vearwere: L. S
S King T {Chaleman, Buard and Rermuneration Gommiziee Noﬂ executme Darer,tor) :
TP Eliott {Chiairan, Audit and Risk Managemeni Oc}mrmtee , Non-executive Djrectw)_ L

G Levin -:_{ Non-gxecutive Director) S i
- W, Frager - {Non-executive Director)
' A
{

- {Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director - JB Hi- F}
- Ch|ef Oparaizﬂg Offcer ;md Exeoutive. Drre{,tor I8 Hi- F;}

' F _Gzar{mz {Generai Managef - JB H| F[}
_'-'.R__Murrdy . {Chief Financial Officer ~ JB Hi- Ft}
- {Merketing Director — JB Hi-Fl} -
G Savage {Executive Chalrman ~ Giive Anzhan;@ R
R Pamer[ter {Maﬂag g, D[reaicr Cllve Antmny ) L E

e Etements of director and exeoutive remuneratmn :
o § Fermineration par,kages contain the following Key etemenis - . _

&) “Prirmary benefits — ga ary/fees bcmuse and non mcmezary beneiazs mr,iudang iha prcv sion -
of motor veh[cie S e o

g :_Posi emp%oymem beneﬂtv . miucies supamnnuaizm

9 Erpiity ~ share options granted under the execut e, hare eptloﬂ pian o d[sr,losed irs. nc:}te &
" -to the fmanr i statementa, anci




Post- empioym@ﬂi h

4

f,b"

) uup@p S

R Uechiritz
o T Srnat

_ :_.______58?? I
CA09,000

BBO00
26,000

057,850
56,300 115,175

12,6338,
75300

B80T

BIBATS

) 896‘,00{}

61,000 )

HEES60 278,128

5,664, 353

The foilowmg table dlscloses iha remunerat ion of the five hlghesi pazd group exe{,ut el wﬁh the :
: 3_greaiesi authority and who were dwe{,ﬂy acoountable and res; pons:bte for the strateg[c dil’&‘:CflOﬂ and :

.Psst—empioymmi' Eqwty '

g

U benefts |

&

uupe»p -
L4

o Q{.}m}ﬂb :

185,300 . -
200,000 -
206,000 -
180,000 -

200,000

Cosoon
CUB000
= 118,000

es 000
L DBOBT. s
25000

T Taato .
' a21480
asga02
D06, 7ET
243000

'9805{30

234 845

1,754, 858

u8.o57

___'-.AI[ grr:}up execat;ves are empioyed Lmder standard Qcmpany emplcymenz agreemems Nona c;f
" these agresments prov;de f@?‘ anerous term ﬂataan wrzdlt r;ms or payrraents wazr‘ e pe{,i t} tﬁe

_"COmpdﬂy o executzve
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| wehicle provisions - -

" .| other benefits and - .

| with perfcarrmnce

- Eiements of remuaeratmn reiated o performance

Elements of T T
| remuneration Summary of performance condition
Base salary

| packages nclude .
| bage salary, motor

-.| or sllpwances,

post erployrment,
SURSFANNLIEEIGTN

| No elements are dependent on performance.conditions. .U

Lo | Cashbonus T
| {short e incentive) .

+| The consolidated entity undertakes & dgorous and detalled snnugl plgmnmg and
| performance of group dirsctors and executives considers the most relevant

business plans and refevant qualitative objectives.

| Sincs Esting, the menagement team has met or exceeded its cmm.zdl wqeis T
landasa reeuii the Bc:razrd hag nat had to conslder other factdr& ot -y hawe. -

Under the consolidated entity’s short tenm incentive progranm, group execitive
direntors and group exscutives” ennual cash bonus payroents ae based ..
an perfommancs against annusl Dudgets, business olans and other refevant
gualitative abizctives such as corporate governanss, tnvestozf retcm{)hs,,
suteession planning and hunan capitat development. - e

budgeting process. The Bemuneration Comrrittes in considering the short term =

short e perforreancs conditions are achieving or exceedmg &rmucﬂ budge%s,

rronortion of *heir anriat cash horns.

Equity options
| g term incertivey ..

-| directors and executives under the consolidated eniity’s long tern incentive
“ | prograrm wolld include & performance hurdle reguiring cormpound arngd -
| eamings per share (EPS) growth of 10%. The Bemuneration Cortwrittes ™

| congiders this eclaity performances finked rermuneration structure s effective
’ in aligring the iJng terrn 'tnterestb of exe“utivea cmd shdfeho Cclers. Optioﬂs '

| The optiors under the Executive Share Option Plan (ES0P) were ssued to

| vesting is not subject © performence sonditions. R
B Judy 2004, the Rermuneration Conmitize, as part of its &nr;ual review of -

executives and management as part of the listing of the cormpany. They form . '
part of the consolidated entity's long term incentive pmgram howa‘ver thelr - 0

the Compary’s rermansration policy, determined alf options issusd © group .

per{f\rwmﬂe conditions,

| Bty options -
| lostg term 'rr;cenzi,re} e

.| The Reraurerstion Comimitize congiders this equily performance linked

it iz ot mpated that all forig tern incentives ssped to group directons and -
’ exer:uiwe& in subﬁequenz fmncui pemda wﬂl com frivies t¢ he subject it} o

Sirce July 2004, all opdions ssued 10 group diiectors and executves under the |
consclidated ertity's long term incentive program have rvluded & performame_
mardle requiring compound annual earnings per share (EPS) growth of IO%

femuneraacm sfmcture is ez'?ectwe in allgnmg the tcmg tern mierestg of




.'.'i.ong ‘{erm ncerztwe 2{)05 : R e
. Binge July 2004, certain group d reators and execut ives have beert issued with options Linder the S

. ESOP as part of the Company’s long fer incentive program. Vesting of the options issued s sub'ent_

Cioa perforrance hurdle which reguires compound annuat earmings per share growth of bezWeeﬂ

e U A0% ard 15% per annum, i the performance burdle is achieved, a third of the options wilt veston
. ___"'--each of the second, third and fourth anrnversafy of issLie. The foilowmg table cseia;is the r,urf‘eﬂt

' :Optmns outaiandmg it ch feature performanae hurcﬁe

- Performance

~ Congition — - e e T e s st
L Gurmdative E}atsa for testing - - Relevant - Vested Subject . . achieverment of -
L. EPS Growth CPerformance . Financial - o Performance . Berformance -
Grard Dale £Er ARNLI Condition Yoar Condithon Condition 7

a4 o ””";.'28!{37‘/{36 o 2(){}6 .. T CVes Ye& -

CBETA 0% e e o0 “No. - TNoL

L EYTI0A L 00% L REOT/08 2008 T N CNo
LBRTI0S 0% eppri0T s :'ND.._._"'. e
BRI R00% o IO, - - 2008 o Ng CNo

:.:22/? 05 10 : B 07/ .: : .._:2009 _:'-._.I\_Eo “No
IO TGO T 2ROV 07 CNo “No T
s A00% a8 2008 L T Ne
RROE T O0% L Rs00e L 2000 No

CASOE. - ADD% T E08/08. 2008 L No

CUABBOBT e ADO% e T 2006 TNo.

S AB0B T 10.0% L 150810, 2010 LNa
e ABI06. A% AB0808 " 2008 Cno e
L ABOB T ABD% L ARO8I00 2008 I VO NG -
O tsi0e 15.0% 080 2010 No




EARREECTT LS FEROHRT

:I' A iue of optaons :ssued to directors and execut;veg A )
S =T he fc:l%owmg table d e}c Oses the v.:xlue of opt org grar‘ted exarf, hed oF Iapsed dur ﬁg ihe year:

R Porcentage

- ng{:;s T 'Emi;::;’g e E.g ‘::z o TRetatvalpe of T Value of Crermuneration
. . b . _o;}tions grartted, options inchidad - for the yaar

CValeat o Valsat 0 Valueat - - exersised | io remuneration th_at consists -
______________________ grardt date | exercise date Hime oflapse - L and fapsad ---......far the year - .of optiong
§

$ $ $ %
o aneETa T ABTEE0.
289,728 L 118178
e CgtEez '
et B N [/ i)
51502 - - 51592 86,950
_____________________ e

825
B223

as0750

\549 021 54 Gab - Q03,667

':_'Vaiae of aptaons basxs of caicufatscn R T P A
-_'Optmns exefctsed durzng tha year were granzed cn 1 8 Segtember AOG&

"The totat value of Qpth ons grar‘ted exercz::ed ang tapseci is caloulated based 20 ihe foiiomng :

- Fair value. c:}f the Gptlon dt granz datn mumpl eci by ihe rlumber of opftc}ns gr.:mted duﬂng the -
:'_'_'.year plus - o e e L .
" Fair value of the optlor‘ dt tr e tme ttis exermseci mult plleci by Lhe ﬂumber Gf O;ji[Grrb exerc sed_ :
curing the vear;, pius e B DU . I . ’
. Falr vajue Gf the optlon at the tme of [apsn mult plled by ihe ﬂumbef Gf Optms tapsed ciunrtg
o ---the year L . X L. .

_:'_The total value of opttoﬁs mciuded iey remmem‘ﬂoﬂ for the.year is cair,ulazed fr d{,r,o?demce wgih -
cAcsounting Standerd AASE 124 *Related Party Bisclosures'. This requlres that the valug of the. . '
T options is determined at grant dats, and gre induyded In rermuneration on a proportionate baas _

~from grant date 1o vesting date. Where the opz ons tmmedzaiely vest the ful% vajue of ihe op‘i;on

) recogn SDd it remunerai;on I the aurreni year

'--Nen~audlt semces o . - . - . _
: _ “The directors are satisfied that the prc}wsm of hort- aucm SRIVICEs, durlr[g the yEdI, by ihe aucmcr n
or by another person of firm on the auditor’s behaty is compatibis Wlih the geﬂerat standdrd c;f
mdepﬂndeme for dUd[t&?S zmposed by the Gorp&ra‘i Oﬂs Act 2{3{31 :

Details of d_mGLiﬁiS pa[d or payable 1o 1he auchtor for.nun- audlt serwcea prcwzded dur 2‘19 ihe year
- .by the dUdl’E{){ are out ;ned in note & Lo the ﬁnameﬁ aiatement* .

."Audltorsmdependence declaration LT S R e
The audizors mdapendenaa declaration is ing uded on.page 30, of the Armual F{\c;port !




Rosmdmg off of amczmts . R e :
: The cornpany is a company of the kird referreci ks AS!C Class Order 98/{)‘3 20, dated 10 July 1998 _
-aned in accordance with that Glass Order amounts in the financial reporn are rounded off to the neares st

thousand dOl[df“ Amounta in the cﬂrec:tors repcrt hdve been rc)unded off tc the neare::t whoie d(}l[d.t’ -

Signed in acaordame wih th a regcriut on of ted rer:{c:rs made er Lant 1o s. 298{&; of the
- -Corpo{atioﬂs Act 200 i, v o T

On behaf of the D f‘eff(et’o B

. James King - . ' L K Richard {Jechtmz :
o Chairean o R "Chxef Exewtve Off“oer ’

Meibourne, - T
~. 1B August 2006 -




AUDITORS’ INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

.. Deloitte Touche Tobrratau

: | ERR CABMN.TA 400121 080G
__ e °| e . " 160 Lonsole Sireer o
. N - R elboume MGEHAG T

"GP0 Box BB ‘
- Melposng WIG 3001 Auxxm e

ST
"I Tk 61 0129208 POUG -
S P s 0P 39208700
. W OsORis o -

: The Board of Dirgctors

B HEF Umited -

14 Spird Strest - S

- BRIGHTONVIC 3186~ "

.'Dear Bogrct Members o

" Er‘ a{:cordanue with SEIL’[!{)H 3070 of the. prorai ons Ar,t QOOT | amp eased is} prcwcze Lhe foltchwmg L
"'-'--declarai ion of mdependence fo the direvtors of JB Hi-Fi metecﬁ e e )

o As lead aujt partner for the aucht of the financial aiatementa of JB H -Fi Lm;zed for iha year

- ended 30 June 2006, | deolare that w0 the best Gf my knowtedgﬂ and belief, Lhere have been r‘e
";_--wnzravem|ona aft ) - S

i tha auiclitor [r1ciepﬂndenw requ rementt. of tha Gomoraﬂans Act 200100, relaz[on to the aud& aﬂd
-_(u) ey dppl&cabte coc%e of prc}fesswnat Lcnduct Irs i’f:.‘ldti{)ﬂ (=3 the aud[t e T o

' --Yaurs 8 merely _

" Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu -

B Porter .
- Parinar .
'_Chartered Acocuntanta

-+ Lighiizy lsited by g schame apovesd under Professionat Standards Lagistation. )




INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

| Dedentte Touche Tobwnatsw - .
ABMN T4 4507121 080

180 Lonsale Stret

- Meiourne VG 2000

"GP0 Box 5B .
" b 7 MIG BU0T Avsirala

o 14

T ) o B TRl (0 3 9208 YO

G AL R TR Y " B 181 () 3 9205 700
Independent Audit Report 10.the Members of JB Hi-Fi Limited s 0o

: _'_scwpa..___ . o . . .

 The financial report and dirgctors’ ms;mnsibikty - : R - S N
The financisd report cormprises the bedance sheet, income statement, cash fiow s&a‘iemmt, statement of chiariges in eguity,

- & sumrsary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory notes and the directors” declaration for poth JB HI-F - -

o Lrited {the compannd @nd the consdlidsied sntity, for the financiad vear ancledt 30 June 2008 as set out on pages 32 to 22,

. The consolidated eﬁnty com{ms@% thc) ey ;pany emd_tha antul[as 4t com;olied a‘i the yaars @ﬁd of fmm imc; to ﬁn i dzjrmg
- thig financkd year.. .. .

- The directors of the company are r@sponsséb%ez for the praparation and fus and fair pmsentatiar‘i of the financial report in -

- acehrdancs with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Gorporations Act 2001, This inClades responsibifity for the

- mgintenanos of actecuste fnanclal recordls and infernal controfs that are dngnor} fo prevent and detect faud and erron, -
b .and for the acnounzlng po s ancé accomnng @stma‘ias inhigrant in the & i :

W have conckicted an inclapancient mudit oF the fnanclal report in rcler (0 axprass an opinion on i to the members of
. te company. Our audit has been conducted i aceordines with Austratian Aucditing Stanidards to provide reasonsble -
“assirance whalher the financial report is frae of materiaf misstaternent. The natlre of an audit is influenced by factors such
as the: uss of professiong jUdgement, selective testing, the inheratit rmitations of internal controls, and the avelabity 01 i
| perslasive ratfier th’m con«?iu%lvsa emd{sm‘a thmfom} an aiidit camot gFantes ‘Zﬁat 'JJ% £ ‘Emai mzssiai{smc;ntcs havc, o
_been detecter.

.__'_W@ performed procadures 10 form N Opirdcn \nhc:ther i all material respects, the financial report is presentad tality in -

accordancs with Acoounting Stanclards iy Australia and the Gorporations Act 2001 50 85 10 present a view which iz -
"nongstent with gur Linderstanding of the comgeny’s and e consoidated entity’s firancial position, zﬁ.fxd ;}@ﬁormam@ a%
.. repressnted by the results of their oparations, their changes.in eruity and theit cash Bows. A

__"'Our procedures ncluded examingtion, on o test basis, of evidence supporting the amicunts and ofher disciosures in the,
~ financial report, and the evaluation of acoounting policles and significant actounting estirnates mads by the directors.

E Wirde we considerad the effectivenass of munsgement's internal oontrods ouver financial reporting wien detern xznmg th@
ELire anicl exdant of our procedunes, our atidlt was not designed to provicde ass urance on tﬁtemai conimis
 The audit G{}lmm axpmssead e thl% r@port m:s beean mrmad an the abOV@ i}asis
Audit Opinion e o S §
"l oo ppinion, the financial report o‘i JB HEF Lirnitedd i3 i acoordance with the Corporatiorzs Act 2001, mc[udmg:_ :

.'__"_(a} giving a trae and talr view of the company’s and consolidated @rmty S ﬁmnclaé po@mm as at dO Juz’se 200?: h
~arct of their performance for the vear ended on that Gate; and -

L ) " cormplying with Aceounting Standards in Australia and the _Omporat[__ans Fagulations 2001,

“ Partnar e

e Charterad Apoountants

bglourng, 15 August 2006 -




DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

"The cﬁrec,tors dec e thai e _ - e e SO
3_( gl - Hin the directors’ op i, the{e are raaseﬁabe g,rourtds ta baheve that the c,ompany wzl[ bﬂ ab[e
o ----_to pay l’[b debts a5 and when Lhey ber,c}me due and paydble . SR

_3-m the d rer,tsrs Gpinion, the dttached firenciat staiemenis aﬂd notes therﬂio are i dcc,ordame L

) o with the Gorporat;ons Act 2001, including cormpliance with accounting standards and .-

ghving & true ang fair v;ew o; the flnancsal pasﬁ on and performanr,e r:}f the c,{)mp.;my ,;md 1he o
'--consohdated er[my, ;md ) e e o

g -."the CZH’GCK)E‘S ha\fe beoen g;ver[ the deot&aﬁons requ;red by 8 295A of the Corporaz[arza Act 20[}1 .

D S igned in aworcidnc,e Wlth 2} resoluhor[ of the ciwectors made pursuani ta 8. .235(5‘ of the
---._'C{}rpc:}rat[c}ns Aot 2001 e R R S

L 'On behal! of the Diret tor:a

':.I-:'_"_Richard Uechtritz .-
. Ghief Executive Officer

- James King
o Chadrran

: '.....'.Me_lb'{}_l_j_i:ﬂ(—?, e, .
1o August 2006,




INCOME STATEMENT
for the financlal year ended 30 June 2008

. Conaolicated Company

20086 B 2006
000 000 B0

_ R _ LB B45821 | (BOSO43.
Costof seles. = w2 psagen | Beszen)
Gross profit . ' | eteazs | issest

"'-Oi:heﬂr;come ; 1,850

- Share of proms of sasodiates : R S
- aceouried forusing the equity meihaci : A0 LRI BN & 1. P

| Beles and marketing expmm,es - el s | s
. Docupancy expenses. ‘ S| sy | ezeen)
- Admirisiration expﬂnbee - ez | ey
Erance costs, - | osen| ey
“ Otfier expenses. .. L L o803 | (7.640)
~Profit before income tax expense - 2 ~| asgoo | 29,504 -
[COMTE X expense. L Ry R - (11,9545 ' (8 937}
Profit for the period, LT | eses 20,867
.-'-..me 1 atbributabde to minoity mzeresi I 1,033 . {1,083}
Profit attr;butab_if_a t{_a members of the. j_:_)_a_rent_e_nti_ty | 25813 1§,478

-::Eammgﬁ per share

 Basic {cents per sfwre)

. Diluted {cents per share)

H"KEY STAT!ST!CAL DATA o o Consokdaied o

2006 2065

::..Gmss rrargin percertzgs (9) e IR 0 46 2 267% :
Pent as a percertage of sales (%) §) | teen | - 180%.
" Qperating expenditure ag L
& perettage of gales f%}_(i‘t} 17.07% | TH722% .
EBIT margin (%) 0 L ol e |
-._'Number of. smfe& at er;d of the permd _' . . B6

o (} Basoé on actual rent and outgoings for the financial yvear, sechiding rpact of A-FHS stralght-ine mm adisstment, |
Coe M this adiestment had bean inchuded, rent as a pameﬂtaga o‘i sales W{:«uid b 2.05% 2005 1 85%; e
- (J I:xctuda% i)orrowmg cost% az‘sd {:éepre«csqtmn e T ST

™ Motfes ip the financial statements are included on pages 37 10 82, .




BALANCE SHEET
35 at 30 June 2006

Conselidated

Company

2006
B0

2006
E000

Leoes L

- Cash and cash equivalents
. Trade and other receivables
-' ir[vemcmes -
“ Other -

. --_Tataj current assets
T Mon-cutrent assets .

e chvestraents accolinted for
uging the equity method -

. Other financial agsets -
 Property, plant and equlpmem '
Deferred tax assets
" Goodudl -
- Other, ;rstanglbleo a:sseis
'_"--Other
" Total ncn—cur;em agsets

" Current liabifities .. -
.- Tradke and other pdyable:. e

" Borowings L
- Current tox. pdyabtes _
.. "Provts,tons R
COther
. Total current habilities
“‘Non-current liabifities .-

“ Borowings T
Provtsim_s L

- lssued c;zprtal
- Beserves ... .
Retalned ﬂamings e
. Parerd entity interest
- M;mmy mtere&i

4,483
28,282
161,137
2845

o 4 ,68? .

40,880

02157

2,848

ooe

186,757

126,288

BEG
874
57,206
4,867
20,015
46,836

AB008
BN
Co0otE
ABEEE

208

- 208

130,087

105,522

93,718

326,844

122,762
519
4,453
9,508
1,102

231 610

78,183 -
SRR TN
D 084
ey

243

9BTE

138,344

BG0

94,783

::._'_'564 _

100042 | 71,201 - -
P e i
3370 2,000 - -

104,843

74588

243187

186,572

53,667

$2,238

33, 621

33,058
2,036
43,880

G428
S

06,494

: 3-52 a8 .j_
54G

78,852
4,708

TEBEEE

3672

gt

53,667

B 'Noras to the finaoial statements ate icluded o pages 57 to g

$2,238




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the financlal year ended 30 June 2008

Corsokcdated

20086 ' 2006
000 B0

{a} Retamed eammgs
' 25,494
25813
_ e L i 408
R Retalned edmmga at the end o‘f the per;cnci R -] 43830

"_(b} Resarves ST . _
. .'..Resawe& at the begmnmg of the ;ﬁerlod o £44
_'_'_Mc:vamerzi irt eroployes e :

- equity-setted benefits regerve . - T 743

- Movernent in hadging resenve . B B

" Reserves at the end of t’ne perud

{c} Share capital L -
L Shere cagits at the beginning of the perlod o R
C e 102,830,334 Tully peid ordinary shares - 32428 | BZ196.
" lesue of shares under ernployese T L
| and execufive share optiort plan. . - 508 o5 608 o

. Shere cepitel at the end of the perdod ™ PR L
C= 103,405,667 fully paid ozdlnary 5hares - 33,006 32428 33,036 32425
_"%bta! recognised income " ' BT

-, and expenses for the per_a_gd_ L Co

L Net profitfor the pedod L e . CBOERT.

" Profit attrioutsble o minory interest . sl onoem | osy

et profit attributable to memi:}erg - S DR

.. of the: parent entity L - 5, 18478

et ncorne recagrassed dmcﬂy in equ B
“irterest rate swap '

- Total recaqwsad ncore and expﬂnses o Lo
o edorthe penod ' ' o 4 18478

* Motes fo the financiyl statements are intluded on peges 37 10 82, s




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the financial year ended 30 June 2006

- Corisodiciatacd

Comprany*

2006
B0

2006
E000

" Cash ﬁgws fmm c;peratmg ac,tmtses

_ :____Rec,ﬂlpts from cusiomers .

U Payments o supphers and emp c:yees

_ Dividend received, L -

. -'ﬁ.Erazerest and bil dlb‘.{}uﬂ‘t& raceived e
- _'--'_Enzeresi anc other mst& c.u‘ fingnoe ;:scud '

- Incorme o paid - Tl

et cash provided byﬂused m) =
| operating acivities ’ -

- Cash flows from mvestmg aotivities L

_Proceeds from repayment of related party iOdf%S '

e Payrent for property, plant snd equlpmem

--'_Pmcﬁer_ts frorn sale of pmperty,
oplat gnd eguipment '_

-~ Payment for ivestroent I
- Payrment for businesses .-

T Net cesi (Used ;rz)fprowded
- by nvesting activitfes.

- Cash Hows from ﬁnancmg ac:ttwttes
" Borrowing activities: . .

U Procesds from lease labiltes

'.'_"-Repayrr.aent of lesse fiapiities L
: Prmeeds/{repayments) from porowings :
L Bty aotivities; L
Procesds from issus of eguity Sewrmes .
i :_ Biviclends paid 1o merabers of the parent antity -

©UT Net cash provided by/used i) § nancing actmues

-~ Net Increase in cashf(decrease) IR
- ‘and cash equivalents U

-._'-.'Gash and pash equwaients at the begmnmg
- of the financial vear . - .

.. Cashand cash equwaients atthe |
L "'-erzd ef the fmarzcsai year g

1,008,663
{1,006,088)

118
672
6.410]
111,333

5T 964
{747.094)

- Beo
L, 708)

B

.‘.?;;{)0 .
A B
43 E0E)

Fooo

15,621

Tledny | mesn

&0

Cireos)

199, 046)

200

g4ty

(15812)

83,704

126,846

(21,660

e

20,117
43,004

BB
{7.428)

13,142
{4,485

e B

om0 |7,

Cpasa |

mrare) | esvos

el
7428

oo -

16,087

o5486 | 83,820

2,862

(14,801

{56}




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the financlal vear ended 30 June 2008

. Sammary of a{:counimg polic;es '_ '
'.._'_Statement of compliance .. L e
- The finencial report is & generat DLEROSS frano tal _r_epc'zrt_which has been prepared in aceoidancs
- with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards and Urgent issues Group Interpretations, - '
" and compligs with other raquirements of the law. Accmz-mg Standerds include Austratian S
) - equivaients .1d Internationat Financial Beporting Standards {AIFRST). Compliance with A-IFRS o

' _:"ensgres that the consclidated financial statements and nedes of the consolidated entity comply with
_Z-iniemai'onat Financiat Reborting Standards {IFRS’). The parent entity financial staterments and n;)_te;_s_ .
also comply with IFRS except for the disclosure requiremants. in 1AS 32 'Financial Instrurnents: - e
-'_D|sc,lo&~ure and Presentation’ as the Austrah:m aguivalent Accounting Standard, AASE 132 ‘Fmam [
"-_'instmmentﬂ Dizclosure and Prosertation’ does not regjuire such disclosures to be preserted by the |~ -
parent entity wherg its separate financial stazemen?s are preaﬂnzed togetﬁe{ thh tha conaolldated -
. financial statements of fhe consolidated entiy. e T

The fi Inanci il staiements Were duil‘ onsed f{){ Isue by the dzrectors c}n 15 August 2006

'-___Basis Qf pfepa;atmn . e - .. A e -
'_'__The fi naﬂczal remri has beeﬂ prepareci on tha i:)as;s cf higtorical c,c;z;i CJsi is based on the fcur values _—

inthe app[;cat on of A lFRS mamagement =] requ[red to rmake ;udgmento, astimates ar‘c:i o

" assumptions about carving values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other

T 'sour{,es The estirmates and associated assurnptions are based on historical experience and varms _' ";
_"-'.c}ther factors that are belioved 16 be reasonable under the circurnstances, the r&su!ts c:af whsch form

E the bas i5of mak ng the Lsdgmenzs Actual resuizs may. ciiffer frorra the = tzmazes o

The est rriates and underlylng assumpﬂoﬁs are rewewed Oﬂ art, c}ngamg basis. Remsm}ﬁs o
- accounting estimates are. (COGE ised in the period in which the sstimate Is revised if ha revision. . -
. "aﬁecis only that period, of fn the per;od of tha revision and [uture perlods zf the rewsmn dffe" ts beth

. current and futlirg periods. : T e T

-_'_'_Judgmer}ts rnade by management iry the appl;cai on of A EFF%S hat, have sugn;f“ icant effncis on ihe
- financial slaternents ard estimates with a significant risk gf rrgterial ad) ustrents in the. bext year are -
dlaclosed where app 1{>abie in the relevaﬂi notes to the ﬂnar‘uat statemems : s

- Accounting policies are selected and applied in & manner which enstires that the f uhing'ﬁnanciat- o
information satisties the cc}ncepta of relevance and !‘e|ldbillfy, _ihereby ertsurtnfg that the substance of -
“the ur}dedylng transaat[c}ns o cher events is reported. e T

;-T’ne conaok ciazed entity changed its acoounting poltcies £ 1 July 2005 to oompiy with A~ iFR;_, .
L The trangition to AJFRS is acoounted for in accordance with Accourting Standard AASB 1 'First-time - ': -
'Adopt ion of Austrafian Equivalents to Entematmnaé Financial Repording Standards’, with 1 July 2004 - -
as the date of transition. An explanation of how the transition from superseded policies to AFRS, -
- has 'affer_;teci the company’s and congolidated entity’s financial position, financial perforrraanae and e
s flows is daeLsSad In ok BB, -




BECFYES Y0 T

fior thie Tinanoizal 13

e FEREARRCEA,

I

f &?ﬁ?LM?EM

__".._Tha aooounting policies.set cut below have been ap;t)tted irt_pr_eparing'the financial staternents for
’ __"'1_he year ended 30 Jung 2008, the comparalive ir_z__foz-matioh presemed in these financizt staternents ™
o '-.:for the year ended 30 June 2008, and in the preparation of the opening A-IFRS bal;mc,e sheet at '
e -_1 July 2004 (as disclosed in nc;te 36}, the consolidated entity’s datfe of transition, exc,ept for the -

' comnting policies in regpect of finencial instruments. The wﬂbGilda{ieCﬁ entity has not restated

" compargtive information for financiad instruments, including derivatives, as parmitted Lmjer T
- the first-time adoption transitional provigions. The accounting poticies for. inancial _[ﬂ_s_t,_rume_r_z_tb
app ficable to the comparative information and the impact of changes in these ac' counting po icies o
' ...'On 1 July AOOS the date cf i?&ﬁsl‘tlc}t"a for fi nang tal [nsimments i dlswased further irs rwze 1{ oL

- .: “The foliowing s;gn iff cant acc,ountmg p{)“Cie\: have beert ddopted in iha preparahoﬂ dﬂd presematioﬂ
- of the financiat report: ...

B (a) Borrowings L
' Bc}rmwmgs are recordied |mt aily dt fazr vaiue, _nei c:a‘ transaai on arlci anmllaLry r,asts R
Subsequent to.irittal recognition, Horrowings arg measaurecj at amortised cost wzih 2y d;fferenae_

bebween the initial recognised amount and the redemption value being recogmsed i prc:é;t ane:i
logs over the D‘:‘E‘tOd of the b{){rowzng usmg ‘zhe effec,twe |r!tere3t rate meihod :

Cash and cash equwa!ents _ - S R
Cash and cash eguialents c,ompﬂse Lash Gt hand caa?w iy, banka and invastrmenis in money
market nstruments, net of cutstanding bark overdraﬁs Bank ovardrafts d_f{;.‘ ahown wi th

borrow nys in current ilabiht:es in the baaﬂce qheei ’ : o - T

Comparative Information Financial Instruments | 0 L T L T
The consolidated entity has elected not to restate Lompardt e mfc}rmat;on for f mnaal instruments. -
within the scope of Accounting Standards AASE 132 Financial Instrinents: Disclos sure. cmd ’
Presentation’. and AASE. 132 ‘Financial Inslruments: Recognition and Measurernent’, as - " "
permittedd o the first-time adoption of A-IFRS. There s a no financial effect of changes | irt the .
acwuni NG pollme for ﬂnanmal [nstrumenta on the ba%anc,e sheet as at 1 Juiy 200‘: ; o

{d) - Derivative financial instruments e - S : : S
The consolidated entity enters into d&t’l\{dtl\fe ﬂnaﬂmdt mstfument:; o) manage zis expesure to D
;nterest raze rssk Ing udmg |nterest raze SWapo ' - B -

Dervatives are initialy remgn;sed at fair value on the date =4 derzvatwe gontract is entered [nta .
and are subsequently remeasured o thelr fair value at each reporting date. The regulting gain or_
foss s recognised in profit of joss Immediataly Lriess the dervative s designated and effective.
a5 8 hedging instrument, In which event, the timing of the recognition in profit Or 1088 depends - o
9?‘1 the nature of the hedge refationship. The consolidated entity designates. c,ertaln wtereai raze

EWARS a8 hedgea of h@hiy probable foreuasL tranaact\ons {cash ﬂow hec:ige } Tt

The effective FJGFUOH of Chargea in the fair valug of dervatives that are desi gnaied ant qua fy =
s cash flow hedges are deferred in equity. The gain.or Joss feleling 1o the nefiective portionis .
rer,c)grused imrnediately i profit and loss. - IR




CArmounts deferred in equity are recycied in profit orioss in the pericds when the hedged itam .
is 'recc}gr_}iseci Inprofit of loss. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged restdis in

the rece_cjnit'on of g non-financial assel of a non-financial kability, the g'a‘ﬁs and losses previously
__'_"'deferred in equily are transferred fmm equ ty and |rtciuczed |rz e znmai meaaurement of ihe cost L

- -.'0; the d.S.‘;Di or. [;;abmty . L .

B __Hec:ige awcuntmg is dlscontznued wher[ the hedgmg mstrumertt exp;res or s, sc} d term natvd_

Lor exercised, or no longer guetifies for hadge accounting. At that time, any cumulative gain

g . o togs deferred in epuity at that time remaing in equity and s recognised when the forecast :
. trangaction i Litimately recognised. i profit or toss. When a forecast transaction Is no longer

- expectad to ooouy, the wmuicmve gam or ioss thdt was deferreci ir eqwty is rewgrnsed
o immec ately in prc}f“ it or Ioss

 Dividends .
A LroviSion t}r dmdends & not remgmsed asa Hdi‘_)[fi‘iy unfess the cimdend is declared
-.determ ﬁed or pubimly rewmmanded on or bafcre the reportmg date ' :

_-_."Emp]oygebeneﬂs . e R

L '_'_Prc}ws ion.Is made for benefits acoruing to.er npioyees ine I’EQD“‘C% of wages and salanes annudj
- Jsave and long service Eeave whert it [S probabie Lhat set*temem wlll be required dﬂd they are -
- capable of being measured elibly. .

o -Prowssons made in respﬂci of empioyee benefits axpected to be semed Wa‘zhm 12 momhs are. -
s ITeasured ai ihetr nc:rmrnal Vdiue umng the remuneratlon raie expef ted jie; dgply at the ‘uma of
e '._'s-;etﬁ ment. : . S

Prows ong made in respﬂct of empioyee beﬂef is wh ch are not expected ic be. semed Wit thm
: _3-_1 2 monthg are meastrad as the present value of the estimatad futire cash outfiows 16 e n_]_a_c_é_e -

- by the cansal'daied entizy in respect of se{v'ces provided by employees sz to reporting date. -
: -C&nznbutmm 10 deﬂned Lontr but;oﬂ SUDG?&DﬂUdi oy plans are expensed wherz sncurfad

: Gogds andd services ] S e e o . .
e Revenugs, expertaes anci a&seis n;x%’f:? rewgrused nez of the drraouni of gcods aﬂd sermcea tax
.""(QST} except: e

 whete the amount of GeT. fn{:urred is. not recc}verdbie fmm the taxatzon authc}ﬂty, fig ...
.._f‘ewgnased dS part of the Cost of ac,qusghm ot an ass et oras part. 05 an [tem cf SXPENSY; OF o

for rece vables and paydbles wh ch are reacgrused mciuswe c;f QS‘F

: _'_j“‘f”ne fiet dﬂlOLjﬂt of GoT. reacve{abie fzom or payabie to, the taxa%torz authorzzy is mc,luczed as
part of rer,evabe or payab!es ' ; : : :

Cash ﬂowa are included in the cash ﬂew stater nent on & gross basm Thﬂ Gz.::T comp&nenz o%
cash ﬂows arig) ﬂg frc;m ;rwest[ng and fi nanmng activities which | i recoverable fromy, or _pay_a_b!e_ :
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{b) Impasrmenr of assets e : : : O I
DY At each reporting da‘ie the c;onsohdaied Eﬂti‘iy re\news the {,arrymg amounis of its Langibte and.
intangiole assets o determing wheiher there is any indication that those assets have suffered an -
zmpa[rment fogs. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is st mated .
~..in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the ssset dossnot % "+
- 'generaie cash fiows ihat are indepandent from other assats, the consolidated entizy esﬂmates o

: -'-.:the recoverab = amcur;t c;f 1he cash genes‘at;ng urut 1o wh ch ihe aaset belcmgs -

: :"'.Gzou}dwni and smemgb o a&sais w&h inctedinite Lseful fives are testec:i for irmpaimnent annuajly dﬂd :
- “whenever thare s an ;ndicat;oﬂ that 1he assnt r 1ay bei fmpa f'ed An zmpalrment of QJJdWIl; zs not :
S subsequenzly reversed :

"..._Rewverable amount i the R gher Of f.:ur waltie, Iesq LQSES o se%i anct \falua in use. in assess ng
_"-__va[uewr} use, the estimated future cash fiows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-. - :
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
--'3"-rtsks speuﬁc, to the assa’z i}r wh;ch the esi mate  of fLi’iLEf’e c,ash ﬂows, ha\fa ﬁoi beeﬂ ad; SLE'rd _ '

ifihe rece\fefdnle amoursz of an assat {or Cd.Sl“ generazmg um?) is asnmaied tobe Iess than
s carying amourt, the carying amnount of the asset cash-generating unit) is reduaed 10 Lts
. rer,c}ve{abge amount An fmparmem tcss [a reccgmsed |r} ;:am; t or {oss [mmedzaze y

Where an smpmrmem foss on infangibies. w;ih clefinits usefut [zves aub&equenzty IRVEISes, ihe L
" earrying amours; of the asset {cash-generating unit) s increased i ihe revised estimate of #s .
-~ recoverable amount, but ¢nly to the extent that the increased carrying amount doss not excesd
."f'.the c,afr'y'ng amount that would have beer deie%mirtad had no Impakment loss been %ecégnisqi
- for the asset fcast generaz[ng umz) i1 przor \,’E&!ﬁ: A reversat of an tmpazrmenz tc:}sg i rewgmseci '
in profit or toss; fmmedlately -

1. '..._lncome tax .
CCurert fax e o S o L )
- Qurrent tax is calculatedd by refer&me v the amcunt c;f Inoome taxes paydb oor remverable iry

. res_per,i._gf the taeabie profit of tax loss for the perfod. It [s_caculazed_ using tax rates and tax -[dWS__
-."_'_'thai have heen enactad or substantively enacted by reporting date. Current tax for current and - .
'pﬂor pers@da is recﬂgntseﬁ 858 & liabiity _{Qr_assei) o the exdent that it is unpaidt oy refundable). L

.Deferred teis ac,wunzed for LiSiNG the comprehanswe balan{;e sheet iwbilrty mezhc}d ] respect -
of temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assgls aryd -

: 3i|abi|rt:e¢ sn the f nemc al Qtazemenzs .:md the c:}rrespond ng fax base of thuse fterns, 00




'.:"Er: principle, deferred tax Eabilities are recogrised for all taxabis ternporary differences. Deferrad
. f”_iax_assets are recngrised to the extent that it Is probable that sufficient taxable amounts 'wili_be_
é\zailabie against which deductible termporary differences or unused tax losses and tax dﬁseZS o
~.¢an be Utiised. However, deferred tax assets and tiabilites are not recognised if the temporary

[ olfferenices giving rise to them arise from the inttial recognition of assets and fabilities (other :
' "'ihar‘ as a resuft of a business corbination) which affects neither taxable income nor ar,ceuntmg .
'-'-'.prc}ﬂt Furthermore, a deferred tax ﬂabshty i noz recagmsed |r‘ reldtion to t.:a{abie tempc:}rary '

o o ffn{ertc,es :msmg from goodw;l

" Deferred {ex assets and labfimes are measmed at the tax raie:; that are expacted 1o d{,‘;p|y L}

the periodis) when the asset anc ﬁabﬂnty giving i’Ehe io thermn are realised or settled, bagsed o

" tax rates fand ted laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by reporting date. |

“The measurernent of deferred tax. abiities and assets reflects the tax consequences that -
“waouid foliow from the manner in which the consolidated entity expects, at the reporting date,

R (=} recover or' ettte the carrying amount of |is asseta and |ld.bi|l’[|&8

™ Deferred tax assats and iahiities are offset when they relate to income taxea lendied by the SAME ..
- taxation avthority and the wmpany/consohdazed eni ty |rtter1ds io seii o |ts currem iax assdta "
*and |ld.b|[;fl8$ on anet basis. RO - S . - R o

._._..Culmh’ : .ag:fafyu,:{,r th o »s«,bjr__ : L U, o Lo L
" Current and deferred taxis recognaseci as an expense of neorme in the H"GOme siazemant exg,ept =

when it relates items credited or debited direclly to equity, in which case the deferred taxis
_ glso recognised directly in equ;ty, orwhers it ardses from the initial acoounting for a busme&s
. .r,omb nazwn in uam|r,h case | t [s taken mtc} accour[t in tha determmailon of goodwnl a{ excess

' '.'.?meu{;o"dwm

-~ The company and afl fts whc:iiy c;wned Austmﬂan rwdenz entities are pan of a tax g,onaohdazed
: group dnder. Australiar tooation law. JB Hi-F Limited is the head endity in ihe teix- Lensozidate_d o
'. :_"group Tax expense/incoms, deferred tax labilities anc deferred e asgels arising from. -
- emporary differences of the members of the tax- corsol dated group are recognised inthe

- -separate financial statements of the members of the tax-consolidated group using the * se;ja_raze_ PR

~iaxpayer within group” approach. Current tex liabilities and assets and deferred tax assets. = 7
- arlsing from unused tax losges and tax credits of the mermbers of the tax- Gonsohdazei grr:}up are__
rewgmseci by the r,c}mpany {as head ermiy in tha iax comoi;dated gfoupJ T .

Due to the axi stance of & tax fundzng arrangement between the entities in the fax- coﬂsoildated Y

......grmp, amounts are recognised as payable 1o of receivable by the Company and each membe_r of - e

. _._'-.tr e group in retation 1o the tax contribution amounts paid or payable between the parent entity and =
-_}t_he other mermbers of the teeecensolidated group in accordance with the arrangement. Further
= ieformation about the tax funding arangement is detailed in note 3 to the financial staternents.. -
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mtaag;b!e assats .- S
~Iritangiie sssels aeguied in g hubu‘()&; scanbireion e S -

::'-. All potential intangible assets acquired in a business combi nation are. |denzn‘|ed and reaognlsed o
. separately frorm goodwill whare they sat sfy the def 1r}1‘£IGP of an mtanglbie asset anj the r faw o

' ".value can be measured rehably

'fz)

e

""-__B,u, Jiffki‘ mc} e Tarks S e e e
Brand names, narnely JB Hi- Fa are recercied at the oost of d@quis iort. 1he dwec,tora gave due
_"--_"-.(;ons:dercat ion 10 the techni caf and corraerciad life of the brand name 1o deterrning s useful Me .
and have assessed i to have an indefinite fe. Brand names are not amortised and the r,arrytng
. 'va[ue is tested for frraparrraent 88 p.:zrt of ihe armual testmg of r,ash ganeratlng urnis o

g o Proi Share o e .
x o Management rights in i’elc‘f(i{)ﬂ to the prc}ﬂt share agreemem x:rf the H[ghpomt stc:}re ha\fe been

B 3-'.__f'eu:}rdeci al the cost.of acguisition. The directors gave due.consideration to the technical dﬂd
‘cornmerciat life of the rights to delerming their useful fe and have assesseci thern 1o have an - B
o indefinite life. The profit shiare i not amortised dﬁd e carrymg vajue is teaied fc:}r zmpawment
I as part of the annual teahr;g of cash generamg uinits -

Gou}dwn‘ representmg the exeess of the ccﬁai of acqms:z[c)rt O\-"ef the fair vatue of the tcen’uf’ able
.._'_"assais ﬂabilme ard contingent ﬂabilmas actuired, s recegmsed a5 an asset and not _
) amortised, bui tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an Indication that the

-'_gocdw It rray be impaired. Any xmpawmeni ES rewgmsﬂd |mmedldtely in proﬂt £, Ioss ang. zs 3'-
. not subsaqueﬂtiy reveraed '

Clnventories are vcﬁued at the Iower of cc}st anci net rea[! ab_ia_va%ue. het {e'aiisab_t_e valie
.. ':E’EDFEE:E['E?S the e imatf-}d \pe”mg pribe L AR ERE AR

.'____.ms,resrmenrs e L T R T
lnvestrnents in subad&r ies are recorczec:i at Lost lnvestmenzs in ﬁf‘{;u;ﬁeg are acoounzeci for. :.
'-_urtder the gouity msthod in ihe wnaol;ciazed ﬂnamadl stater nenis anci the cosi rrzeihad ir the '
L 'c,omp.:my financiat szatemems : - - : o

”.Lgaseda‘gsets [T A . T TP
- Leases are classif ed as fzname lenses, Whenever the terms of the, Iease iranafnr subaiani .:ally
alt the risks and rewarcis ca‘ ownershm tg the lessoe. Al; other Iease are c,iassmed as e
. parahng lpases. ' ” -

-:'-"A.ssqs he o under fmame Eeases are Eﬁ[‘tld[;y recc}gruseci F2H iherr fasir valuﬂ er af tr:}We{ df amc}ur‘ts
'ec;uai to the preser[t va[ue of the Prilesirm lecse pdymanta, each determined at the EﬁCe;‘JfIOI" of




Lease payrments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of he lease obéigazton -
80 a8 fo.achieve a.constant rate of inferest on iha rema nmg ba[dnr,e of the ilab Irty F[ﬂdnce
chargea are charged directly aga[ns,t ncome. " - S

. Finance seaseci asseta are amarttsed one aira[ght Ilne basm over the esi mated usefui %ﬁe of .
o 1he asset. : " :

e Opefatmg tease paymentb are f‘ewgruseci as an expeﬂse ona sira[ght—ane baszs Qver the Iease :--
. ferrn, except where angther systernatic bagls s more represematlve Gf the t|me pattem [n whzch

-ewnom ] benef’ is frc:m Lhe !aased asset w& COHSije{j

.I'_Lubf)b‘c’fii’v&,b L . SR
'j__"'_En e evert zr ot lease noentives ae recewecﬁ s} enier nto opﬂrazmg Eeases L_sr;b__ir}centi\fes ae -
. recognised as a liabiity. The aggragate benefits of incentives are recognised as.a reduction of rental
_'expense onta straight-line bagis, except where ancther systernalic basis is more r&preserrtatzve of

o -the tme pazzem [rt wh[ch ec,ommja berteﬂis from the ieaaed :‘L‘SSEt dl‘f:.‘ conaumei _ :

o Trade payab =t} and omer dcwur[ts payab o are recogmsed wher[ the wnsa[zciaiecf ent;zy -
'beoomes obhqed o make future paymer[ts result ﬁg [rom the purchasa of good a_n_d senv e_

{0} Principles of consolidation

- "-The consclidatad financial statements are prepared by combm ng tha financial, ﬁtazements c:af .
“afl the entitias that cornprise the consolidated aﬂt;zy, being the company fthe parent antity} and o
- it subsidizries ag defined in Au,ountmg Standard AASB 127 ‘Genso 1daied and Separaze
Financial Staternents'. o R

.'.IZOrI aaquzsﬁmn the assets, {iabjhz[es anci LGﬂt ngeni liabiltiss of & submdlary are measured at ihe;; ": -

-+ air values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acouisition over the fair veles o
~..the identifiabis riet assets acouired is recogrised as goodwill. I, after reassessment, the fair value_s___

" of the identifiable et assets acouired exceads the cost of aouisition, the deficiency is credited -

1o profit and loss inthe period of acquisition. The interest of minority shareholders ss staied at the R

o rmnomys prc}pomon of ‘fhe chr vaiues of the as»eis and ldb atzes recogmsed

'The wns&hdateci fi ﬂemuaé statements inclide the informat on and, f‘asutta of sach, subaldzary
-~ fror the date on whmh the wmpaﬂy thalr}ﬁ contml anci unzlt suc,h tme as ihe oo npany c,eases
o Lcmtro[ the enmy SOPREREVRNE L IR : -

_: ig pfepamg the wﬁsa ;dateci fi nancwl staternents, a§1 |rzterc,ompdny bdidnces and iramactions '
| and unrealised profits arising within the consglidatad entily ere eliminated in full.




(p} Property, plam* and equfpment : . BT S
o Plant and equipment, leasehold tmpm\mments ;md equ[pmenz ur[cﬁer ﬂname teasas are. stated -
"-_a‘i cost less accumulated de;jreutaz on and ngatirment. Cost ind ucfes expendnure thaz ig . "
dirsctly attributable to the acquisition of the fterm. In the event that settlement of al o pari
et the purchase consideration is deferred costis determined by dtswum;ng Lk e d.!”ﬂOJt’Et‘
payab ln the futufe to ihew pra»eni va[ue as at the dale of aaqwat;on -
- Deprocietion, R e
) "...Depremation s provrded DI ant and ec;wpmem under i:ndme iease Deprematioﬂ is catw[ated ’
on & straight tine basis 50 88 1o write off the net cost of each asset over its expeactad useful e -
0 its estimated resh idlust value. beasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of the
'_i_e_ape Or 8% stimated Liseiul life, whichever is the sh orter, using the straight i ling method. The ;
—gstimated Lseili lives, res ictal valles dﬂd deprec,taz on.method are reviewed at the end of.
"...__each arnuat reportmg peru:}ci ' o R

" "'-_The f&ilowtng est;maied L:sefui Ilvas arg used in the calcu[dtioﬂ Qf dE}DFECIa’[iOﬂ

E_easahotd [mprovements
P[ani and sgdipment -
Ec;uspmem Liﬂd‘:‘i‘ f rxance ieasa -

210 10 years
CAo 12 years |
2 1;__)_ 10 years

._ZF'rowssons : B T LR S N
“Provisions are f‘ecogn;sed when the cons&hdateci ermiy has preser[t obhgation 1he

futlre sacrifice of eaonomzu berzef” ts is probable, dl"id the amom‘i of the provzs on can be :
mgasured reliebly. : : = > =

- The armount recc}gmseci asa pm\nwc}n is the beat es‘amate of the {,onsrderation requ&red ic:}
3-_'_"set_tle the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties " -
. :_ surrotnding the obligation. Where a provision Is measured using the cashfiows estimated o o
S ettle iha prehenz obl;gatmn Lts Larrymg ameunt s the preseﬂt \fd,!ue c;f Lhczse cashﬂcws

. When some o gl of the economic benefits reguired to.settle a prc}\nsm are expected 1o bﬂ
reaove{ed from & third party, the recetvable & recogniser as an asset if i s virilally oert.:urt thdt :
i -._rer,ove{y will be reuetved arzd the amount of Lhe recawabse car ba measared re[:ably S

A __':.Revgnue fgcggn;f;gn el :. P T e T : e
7 Revenue is recognised to the extent that ;z s probabie that 1ha SCONGMIC berzef“ ts wi il flow the .
~eonsclidated entity and the. revenue can be rehdbiy measured The f&ilowmg bpe@iﬁ{, recegmt
c riteria must be rriet befcre revenue ig recogrused _

o Revenue frarm the sale ef gwd s rewgrugecf wihien the consoﬂdated enzlty has transfefred
Ctothe b_a_,lye{ th_a significant nszca and rewafds of owners ?np c}‘f the gc}cds :

Divicies gANags) i
- - Dividend revenue is rewgmsad on g
- aoerud Dagis.

frevernie

reoeévable nasis. Entefest reserie is reccgnisecﬁ R At -




: (s_,} Trade Recewabfes - T
. '-_"Frade rec,ewables are c,amed az amortised wsi iess |rnpatrment

{8, Financig! mstrumenrs Issued by the Company L T e T
' ~Debst and equity Instruments arg classified as ezther t;atn[zt[e
. the: substance of the contractual arrangerment.

"_Fransachon costs art smg from the issue of equity mstrumenzs are rewgmseci dlre{,iy m equ
T as a rejur,t on of the prc;ceeds of 1he equity mstmment:; ta wmch the c,c}ais re[ate '

Transachon :::Gs‘zs are the costs that ae Incurred darectly i Gomerjﬁoﬂ wi th e issue of - _
"~ thess BE}Lii‘iy [ns;tmmenta and wh;c,h wauld nc}t ha\fe beer} mwrred had tho 2] tn_s_tfu_menta _n_o’_t .
'.:'ﬁ_been [sgued L i e e T

} -.__"_-Er[ter&zai ar‘c:i dmcﬁends arg c,lasmﬂed a5 expense ar as distributions of profit consistent with "
.'_'_-_-1%19 batance shest clag mﬂcanon o% tr & refated debt or equity instrurnent or ::Jampo_n\_efrtt parts. -
of wmpound ;nbtrumema o e T e T T e e T

Share Basedpaymgnts e e v e e .. . PR, .
Equzty -pettled share-hased paymerxts grar‘ted after 7. November &Ot}z ihaz wers unve&ted as
- ok January 2005, are measured at faif valus at the date of grant. Fair value is. measured by ©
" “Lise of the Black Schofes modet. The expected ife used i the mods! has been adiusted, based -
- :._on management’s best est[mate fc:rr the effects c}f fon- tfansferabthzy, exerusn reszrz{;i fons, emd
o "behawoaral corzuderat;ons . e "

e fair vajue dezermmed atthe gfan’z dats of the equny Seﬁ eci share- baaed pdymant:: U
. expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesi ng penod based on the wns:}hdaied eﬂ’[i‘iys :
est[rr iate of share 1hat wii evemuahy ves,t ' e . : '

. '_New and Revisad Accauzztmg Standards and !nterpretatmns D e
_': JBHi-Fi Lirnited has adopted all of the new and revised Accounting Standards dﬂd Enterpreiatlons .
._"zswecﬁ by the Australlan Accourting Standards Board (AASE) Lhat are rele\fant t} a’[s cperatioﬂs and -
'eﬂeci e f{}r amual repcri ng perlods begmmng o JLzIy 2005

. " The directors have Livien due pohgideration 1o rew and revzsed siamdards dﬂd tnzerpretazlons [zmued .
' by the AASE that are nut yel effective and do niot believe they wilt have any mater al f nannzal fmpact o
-__on Lhe f“ ﬁamh;ﬁ statemerxts of the Com;}any or the Gonaolldazed em ty, o e
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Tow the financial ye:

B F e AMOLAL

endad 30 Jun

YTATEAMERNTS

-

. Consolidated Comparny

zoos | 2008 oo | . soos
E000 &'000 800 000

. 2 mezt from operanons

L } ‘Revenue .

- Revenue from continuing opercmor;s
Ceongisted of the follpwing tems:

Revenus from the sale of gocnds

wseo | 693,043 -
'3_---._{b} Incoma ]
. Er;ieresi el .=y

- . holly-owned comro ied emltles
" Other enfies et
Bivigends.

" thally “owned controlied ﬂntltles
- Other entities
s --._cher incorse. -

N Pmﬁz befare ncome tax
. .. Profit before incorne t has been arrived di

. after charging the followzrzq exper&g,es fmm
- portinuing cperations: . N

" Oost of seles mc:iuqu wiite down of mvent\}ry
et reaizaabie vaiue L e

006 | sas s _
' '..Emeniory

U Write-down of m,remary tey raﬂt reallsab e \.ralue
Flrerics costs:.

sase | azds -

T Interest on loars .

5683 | 4003 | 1002
oo | e
5062 | 4876
aa8 | 11z
8410 | 5705

" Other intergst expense

. Total Inferest expense

o _Fir;emce tease_ c:ha_rge S

e .'_-'_Net ber and dc:ubtful debts w:smg fmm

. Drher ertities .

- Depreciation of rior-currert Eibaet&-

Operating lesse rental expenses: . L - eI

“Miniraum leese payrments




Corsokcdated

20086 ' 2006
000 B0

2 Prafit a‘rom operat ons {conanued}
. Employes benefit experse: -
Pc:si employrnent benefits:
. Befined cortritiution ptans
._'Shdre based payements: . .
L Bty settled sh:zrﬂ—msed paymems 743 519
";Otherempoyeebeﬁefzs R 95,915 "?1.554'
ol qes e | e

3 tncomemes T
! {8} income tax recogmsed in pmf;t or !oss
" Tax expense camprises '

" Crirrert tax expense.

. _'_'Ad;usimemg recogrised in 1he current yecir it relailah
- to the current tax of prior years e DT 113

" Defirred tax expense/lineomes; reiatmg to the -
- origiation and reversad of temp\;rdry d|§fﬂrencea g o {2 684

. Total tax expensefincome) SRS orese

“The prima facie INcoms tax expeanse on pre- tdx
- accourting profit rom operations reconclles to 7
e incoree tawx expense tn ﬁae sman{:m st:ziemenis
'-.'___as toiowws: T TR R .
- Profit from oper“m\ms B R Lo 38800 \ 6,940

.'income tax expenge. c;aquidted 8 80% _ < 1isde | sss . . L2oed

- Nor- dedacﬂbieexpense&;._ el E 201 | e 119 R T

No-sssesseble ncome - o e - 2440|2180

- {Ouerunder provision of ingome tex in previous year - 13
e o

L Tre tex vate used in the above recoricilistion is the corporate tax rate of 30% payable by Australan -
o ctrporate entities on taxable profits under Austrafian tao law, There has been no changs in the Gox
e rate when cormpared with the prevdous reporting petioc. . .




HOTES "éﬁ} TR FHANGEAL BTAYERMENTHE

Fovw Fes el B0 e

Conselidated

Company

2006
B0

2006
E000

3. irzcome taxes (conanued)
by, Current tax liabit ties

©. ‘Current tax payables: -

co Eﬁmmﬂ e, pdydbte attrtbuiable to

- Parertt anity ) .
o Er;t;te& ir the tax conwi;daied group. -
COther " ' '

ey Deferred tax balances |

. Deferred tax assets comprise:

- Temporary dié?_ereﬁce__s

. Faable and deciucﬂb o 'tem;:aarary dl{ rerenc% arise frc:am the followirg: -

Consolidated '

Charged {ﬂm;. = j

- Gross deferred tax abilities:
"L Trade and offer recelvables

11,3745 576 £708)

{3343 A6 1288)
. Cash flow Hedge - : R 1200)
_Gross deferred tax assets: o

" Property, plant and eqa pment

:_'.dede & c;ther rec;ewamle&»
- Irverdories. BT
. Property, plcmi and eqmpmem ' L
T bases witholt an assel carrymg arnount
L Tracde and omer pdyczbtes

Provi isions "




........... o Guﬂsoiidalw

____________________________________________________________________ Opaning - Charged .G

................................................................................................................... baince . fofcome .. baiange
§000 F006

L3 .'.._'_t_np_(_)_m_g taxes {continued} -
- Gross deferred fax liabilities:

.“..'(i.,fj?é} B

. Trade end other receivables

Property, plant snd equipment .

" -Gross deferred tax assets: | .
T rade and ether rece! vab

Clrwertories.
L Property, p%;mt aﬂd equmem
. Qther assets .
' Trade gt c}ther pdyabies B o .
~Provisions S g
2280

., Net

N The wmpany ma nc} taxabie and deduai bie tnmpc:rary dﬁferences -

'{ax ccnscizdatiorx L T e e T
. Relevance of tax consa!;daz:on o the, cansohdated ent:ry - - B
The cornpany and iis wholly-owned Australian resident entities ha\fe formed a tax corzsohddzed greup .
with effect from 1 July 2003 and are therefore texed as a single entity from that date. The head entity
" within the ta-consol |dazed grodp |s JB H| F; i_lm ieﬁ “E“he members of the 1:5.)( Lonaolidateci greup . :

are |demri“ ed aﬁ noie 31 b : " K

--._'Narure of fax fundmg arrangemenrs and tax shanng agreements B
- Entities within the tax-consclidated group have, enterad into & lax fundzng drraﬂgemenz and 2} tax-
-sharing agresment with the head entity. Under the terms _:;zf_ ihe tex funding arrangernent, JB Hi Fi - ]
~ Limited angd sach of the entities in the tax-cchso iidated group'have agreed 1o pay & tax equivalent -
- payiment 10 or drom the head entity, based on the curent fedliability or current tax.agset of the ent ity
- Sueh amounts are. reflected in armunis re{,ewdb[e from or payable to c}ther enmzes iy the tax— "

= c_:_o_asoi_i_dated group. - ' et e

_ The tax sharing agfee_ment ertered into hetwesgn members of the tax-consolidatad group bfovide_s__ [

~for the determination of the allocation of income tax iabilites between the entitfes should the head .
'."ﬁ_éntizy default o #5 tax baymem_ obligations, No armounts have been recognised in the financial ’
 staternents in respect of this agreernent as payment of any arnounts Linder the tax shiaring N
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: ﬁ_-4 Key management persannet remaneraﬁe{z SR
" Details of key management personnsl e L e _
: {The dwectors artd ether i(ey managenent persomel of JB BTl Ernited durmg ihe year werg:

L Kng - {Chairman, Board and Remuneration Committee, Non executive Director) - _

R £ &l;;o_n e (Chainman, Audit and R;sk Management Comm ttee Non- exewtve D{re{,ior) -

UG Levin ': - INem-executive Dirsctod) : '
W Frager . Non-executive Director)

. (Pxecutive Director, Chlef Ope{atmg Off“ cer}
-~ {Generat Managery .. T T
“(Chigt Finarciat Officer, Campany uecreiary)

Mari(ezmg Dwector} -

o F Ciaronzt.
LR Mrtay

(

(

(
"_(Executwe Diractor, Chisf Execuzwe Ofﬁcer\ :

{

(

o 1

B Brt}wmr}g (

-..'_Key managemem persamei compensat:orz poizcy TR -
'..._The rarmRration committes reviews the remuneration par,kages of ai dlreutors and exe{,utwe .
: officers on an annual basis and makes recommendations to the Board. Farnuneration packages are .
reviewed with due regard 10, perfoﬁnance data on remuneration peid by cormparable companies and__

-7 where approprigte, the reruneration comimittes rrgy receive expert independent advice regarding
L remuneration, levels regired to azirar,t and GJI‘T?DEDSde dlreaicr and_ _executm_e_ s, given the nature Qf___"'_'--.
- heir work and responsibilities. L e e e T e e
The remungration for the 2006 f Tareis year for non axecutwe d z'er,ts:zr was 565,000 per annurm and
o _'$1§ 000 per annum for the.Chalrrman. In addition, non execiitive directors (inclding the Cha mzan}
' '--.rec,ewe fers of 35,000 per annurn, per Beard connities to which they are appointed. I
... The rermuneration for the 2005 financial year for non-executive dirsctors was $40,000 per aneum and -
' "-"_$75 GO0 per annum for the Chairman. In addition, non executive directons {including the Chairman) -
. ' '.'_recewed fees of $5,000 per annurn, per Board cormimittee to.which they are appointed. Patrick &Iuaz‘t 2
o . also received foes of $10,000 for acting as & non-executs ve dlre{,ic:}r of C ive Anzhonys Pty Lﬁd a '
___aL[bSld ary ot the comnpany for the 2005 financial year, ' -

it is the policy of the company not to pay Sump Surm rei;remem bﬂneiita to DI0F1- executwe dil’eu’IGfS
: o 'Supararmuatlon contributions are made by the company on behalf of non-executive directors .. :
: "__'m tine with legisiative __re.c;uiremehia Serme non-execttive directors, @5 2 resuit of their peféor}_al -
- superannuation circumstances, have notified the company that they wouid prefer.that their - -
- superannuation contripulions are received as Emreased Boafd fees. “ihis resulis in no net zncrea&e io .
o the cost of directorg’ FemLiﬂefd’U{)ﬂ 1o the wmpany o ] R R '
AL B HF, remunieration of senior execuﬂvea i EVdIleted aga[nst c,omparatme po@t oﬂs in 3|m|[d_r
" gornpanies and industries and commprises. (&) fieed remuﬂeratzon and (b varlable rermuneration r,c)nsmng _
: - of fif short-term ncentives (annual bonts based o specified performance targets a8 agresd W|th the o
- :"exeautwe} ang {if jong term mentwes foptions under the J8 Hi-Fi Executive Share Option Plar). '

o “The Board is aware of the Ex_ewtwe Snare and Option Schemes Guidelines, issued by the trwestmant dnj g L
Financial Services Association (FSA} in May 2000. The Board is satisfied that s execttive rerrwnerations L
e aolicies, speciically as they !‘Bl&_‘zte 165 thies exe_cutivé share option plan (as detaiied in this Armualﬁepor_t}, '
" are wnsmer[t with the airms, obisctives and outeomes detailed in the IFSA guldance note no. 12,07




4, .ﬁ.'Key management

parsonngsi remuneration (continued)

packages includes
hase salary, moior. -
vehicke provigions - -
or sllowances, :

other berefits and 7
post employmernt,
SLIRErEnnLEEON

Blements of - S s
remuneration Sumnmary of performance condition
Bass salary - .

No elements wre dependent on performencs condiions.. RS

Cashborus =
{short e incentive) |

| sleoession planning s hurnan capital deveiopment. -

| Under the corsolidated entity’s short tenm incentive progear, group sxecutive

directors and group execotives annugl cagh bonus payments are based -
ot performance against anndal budgets, buginess plans and other relevant -~
craalitative abjectives such a8 corporate governancs, rwvestar, retaimb, _

| The consofidated entity undseriskes a dgorous and detalled annual plannmq and
| budgsting process. The Remuneration Cormmittes in considering the shiort tenm

.| performeance of group directons and executives considers the most relevart ™
| shaet e performance condiions are achisvirg of exaeedmg anrzt budgeis, )
| usiness plang and relevant gualitative obiacthves. - . L -

| Sirs sting, the management team has met or exceeded its amnud} tctrgets T
|endasa res_ﬂt the Board fias not had to ccmwder othsr factors that may have .

proporion of ’he%‘dhﬁUd cash bhionus,

Bty options
{long term ncentive)

| The uptions Under the Exacutive Shere Option Plan (E30P) wers ssusd to [

executives and managernent as part of the tisting of the cornpany. They form -

| part of the consolidated entity's long term incentive pmqmm however melr o
| vesting s not subject 1o performance condiions. . . T

I Ja;y 2004, the Rermunsration Committee, as part of its annual review c;f ihe R
| Corpary's rersuneration polioy, determined s options issued 0 group dirsctors.
| s executives under the consolidated entity's long term incentive progrars

U wioudd inclade & performances huedle reauiting compound anmal samings par o
- | share {EPS) growth of 10%. The Rermuneration Committes considers this eguity ©
| perforence inked rermuneration structire is effective in aligring the tong teem
| irterests of executives snd sharehiolders. Optons issued to group directors and

execu%ives p,riar 0 His t:iate were hot subject to performance conditions,
Key managemem personnel campensatzan SRR P L
- The agoregate compensat;on of the key managemertt perborme[ of the wﬂseﬂdated ermiy dﬂd the -
'wmpany is set out below: N

CGﬁSI}iiCﬁﬁt@d Campany :
L 2008 ..2005 ' 2005 ...:.:2()()5
- Bhort term emploves benefits co e g gag 1785230 | asevoo fzg__a,o_op -
- Post-employrent benefits 104,06 | 170450 -
. Share-based payments | sores | azagass -1
TIElEDREEE PRyIoNiS B Fryra pyeres mees

.~/




. a1
wlaecd B4 Jdune |

o - '4 Key mnagement personnel remzznerat:efz{ antmued}

L .The compensation of eac,h member of ihe key management persomel Os the CONSO 1daied entizy is
e "s,et out below: " - : . . .

'Posi-

Short-tarm employas benefits banefis payrnant

Eryuity
gedtied

Supar Oations

Salary & loeg B Other AaaLion & righits Tl
8 3 % % g 3

86,667 - - 7,800 - 04,467
103,333 - - 8,300 - 112,633
R 70,000 - - 6,300 - 76,300
WL Frager - - 70,000 - - 6,300 - 76,300
“R. Uschtriz 630,631 587,000 43,230 60360 157,850 1488180
T Senart 330,000 309,000 26,000 3200 115173% B1B.473
R Garorzd 185,300 100,000 285,000 08 B7Y f8,210 404,187
LR Muray 200,000 115,000 - 27,000 70,480 421,480
LS. Brownng 205,000 115000 25000 27430 BBS2T 450402
“Total ' 1,550,931 1,006,000 119230 185796 507,766 3949422 | -

. emioymem_ Share hasad
benefils paymant

wﬂtad

T Super "O,orfoms Lo R
Canngtion - T & dgig Cibtal -

$ g g e

G Eewvire .
- W Praser -
R Uschiritz

CEBO0CT T 4P Y0M - :
__ U Capas0 T earsre 858107
LEOQUD LS00 AB0n T L 400E8% | 569,008 -

s ) ) T EDO00 .' 18,000 Z_.'-.._._._m,g;gg*.f. v v 04 S
- S, Browrig 170,000 BOO0C 25000 18800 8BS0V d31307

110,230 170450 424935 2380615

1300000 875,000

4 &}cmm #3, 10 aricd 17 (2@ 5 oar;cs%rﬁ and 10]
2 Garins #6, 10 and 17 (2005 Seres #6 and 10) -
3 Gerles £1, 10 anct 14 (2005 Serles #t and 10) "

4: Gerlos £6, 9, 10 and 14 (2005: Serdes #5, Sand 10y 7 o
- Baries #8, 10 and 14 (2005 Serfes #5 andd TO) . L




5 Exe(:ut;vesharaopaenpzan AR L T o
- The consolidated entity has an c}wner&h[p based rernuneration schemes for emplayee& smd exec,uues R
- finchiding nor-executive directors). It sccordance with the provisions of the scheme, exscutives within the |
~consolidated entity are granted options 1o purchase parcels of ordinary sharss at various issue prices. The ..
T options vest a third each, on the second, thied and fourth anniversary of isste providing that performance |
L conditions, where they exit, are met. The thtorz& expire withiry frve yedrfa of theie |ssue, or one momh after
L the exerutvers resignation, whichever s carlier. . " . DR L .

- The to%iow ing share- bdsed payment afrdngemenis were in exmtencﬂ durmg the ;}en{:)d _ :
| o e T T e o Farvake
v f\lbmberar B o . '.....Exsrmsapm@ atgrent date
-Cinfionz sarles S ne 200G Gt chate Expry clate
1o N 71,0+ /- T
CSBEET- L AemE00e | 00T -
L2887 2AR002 T BRIYR00T
COBEEE L 22002 e T RO0T
zeges L ABDYE008
5 R 18092008
OB - DI0N2004 ) pese00g
' LU R HE004, - 009
COOYE004 L AR08 .
L ZBOTIE004 T ZBAT2008
RIAR004 T BT/008
e DEI/R005 T BNE010
L TZO0E | 204010 e
CUBABERE - 2RON/A008 | BRua010
UBGO00 T OE00E L se0t0
' ST BOE00E L 2EIA010
227008 T R0
CBoy00s. e 80400t
26/05/2006 " 26/06/201 '

i

© w e o e

: The et gmed average fair VE)JLEG of iha share ephons granied durlrtg the fi rtanmcal ye:ﬁ‘ EE: ${J 86
L {200‘: $U 50} Om[c}ns were przced using the Bidak Sc:he Bs, rraode , R

L Volatility i baaed on: e e
.. Options Granted before ASX !fsrmg on 23 Ocrober 2003
s AASE 1046 outlined that where the underlying stock is net pub mly tradeci “the expeoted _
- -average volatility in the entity’s iIndustry” may be used 1o determine the price volatiity. A a.earc,h s
-_: :_._._[d_ﬂﬂtif ed Austrafian listed companiss that oparated In a similar industry 10,08 Hi-F. After ;
- -appropriste analysis, Harvey Nomman Holding Ed anci B{aiin Ltd werg considerad comparabte -
or ihe purchase of determining price volatiity dur;ng the period pricr to JB Hi- H t;st;ng o ’me
U ASX. This volatility methodology has been applied to Series Tio 8. . 7007




HOTES TO THE PINANGIAL STATEMENTS

fior the Tinancist wledd 38 duns 2008

B Executwe share eptlon plan (ce{ztmued)

' _'Opt;ons Granted after ASX Iisting on 23 Ocrober 2003 o S

- - Beries 710 @ gxpectadt volatility was based on the dauy ctosmg Qhare ;:mce since Ilstmg, wh[ch
L wasa period of less than 12 months. e R o

- Gerleg 10 o 13, expected voiatiity | & based on the daﬂy oiosmg share pme for the n2 momhs
-preceding the issues of the serleg. L : . e

= -'-._ "._: Serse 14 and onwarcis expected vc}latmty ] basnd on the da 1y cioslr}g shafe pme slnc,e t&s‘i ng.

S Al option series haue Al expiny crf five years | frc:m gmnz clatz, However fream Senes 14 expected life
' "'waa reduaed ta 44 years 4 allaw f{x ihe effectb of ear%y exeruse based on p?’ or yeam eXDEE‘IEﬂC.e. '

....... Opfm o Dieng T Piskedres
vafa?sffv it sk interast rafe

A% B0 00% B4
At 0% L B8
Lo 0% B
BB
. B8
L BOA%

- ‘Sevdes  Crant Dato
A 7 Februay 2002 . A O

19 September 2002 " NA -
22 Optober 2002 N
"2 Cuober 2002 . |
18 Septermber 2003 .
) 18 Septomber 2008

7.0 29 Jenuary 2004 -
21 Magch 2004
S 25 AR 2004
ey 2004
U117 200ct0ber 2004 L B4T.
AZ e 2B Jenuery 2006
SR AR Apr 2008
; ;..'1_4 -"22Ju§y SO0E - _
15 B AUgUst2006. .. 3.4
o Sszemaer QJG‘D .

ey 2006
5 Aprl 2006 4,

28 June 2006

Ly

“son
A0
oanm
oas%
e




. 5)_ Execut;ve share opﬁon p%an {cantmaed}

T he foilowmg rewnm[e iha outaiandmg share. Gp’(i{)ﬁs granted under the emplcyee an,f execut
) _'_share th;on p an at the begsnmng dﬂd enci o[ the f nanct al year: -

Mamibar : - Ny
of antions o | ofoptons

._"Balan{:e at beginring of the fmcm{:dl year - L | 3,886,806 . DOBG, B0

- Granted during the finencied year .. | oae e84 50 | 2,008,412 -
""'-__Forfe|ted_darmg the fingncial vear, IR - SR,

- Exercisgd durng the finenclal year § B .' B et =y .'{386,668_)

“Expired diring the financial year ... - - .. .

Balarioe et end of the fnancial year (i) |- | 4008007 43 | aeeaees
: "'E)(em]&dﬂle at end of the financiat year - S I By '

[ Exefctsed during the fmanczal yeaf

- Share prive &
: : Uoexerise date
Wb gxarcisac Evgroise oate &
L7 February 2002 L e e 0000 L ospnns T 887
7 Fetruary 2002 o e AR agr.
7 February 2002, - - OBBEBA L 5/00/008 L A 8s
716 Septermber 2002 " 2BE67. L BUAGR005 B8
.22 Ootober 2002 PGEET. TR0 A
92 Gotober 2002 - S BB 000006 A0
16 Septermber 2003 . Congsa o ayioRoss. T 8ar
18 Septernber 2008 % CAB000. 02002006 . ABD
'_"-_f‘-_--jas__eptemb_ez op0a e LEDO00. - BUAGRODE BT
18 Septernber 2008 18000 02022006
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_';_'_5 Executwe share eption plan {ce{;tmued)

T T T e Shaepricaat
_"_O;:}zfor'_l S L . .. auaErise oate
L Sergs Gzam‘ L?af@ Nummr @x&ms&d Exarcize date &

000 T nose00e L

140,534 7 16022006

CO6068 L. 2B/02/2006 T

j __ R L T

T4 February 2002, DGR E/08/2006.

2. 19 September. 2002 26686 L 26/10/2004. .
4

7 Febw;uy 2002
7 February 2002
7 February 2002 ..
7 February 2002 . .'

22 Qctobsar 2002 2 G0 2510/2004 3.37

ez sRulics

zz} Baiarxce at end of the fmancaai year ..

iy - The ghare aptions outstancing at the end of the ftnan{: Al vear had g mlghteci exermse prlce of sa 45 f,md :
B Wk qhzed average remammg wnimctudl ilfe of 1, 114 day& PR . .

Gcmsciiciatezi Gczmpany

zo0e | . 2008 - zo08 | L2005
o

& & 3

e 6 Remuaeratzon of audltors
.. Auditor of the parent entily -

. :Ag_;drt of the firanciat repost B
. — Curtent year T
7 Prior year L
Teation services. ..

- Ofther rion-auclt services: _
Due difigence on business. &cqu_mgd .

“Review on ransition to AJFRS "

oo o of J8s He Lot s et Toxob et T T




. Corsokcdated

20086 ' 2006
000 B0

Curmnt h'ade and ozhar receivabias T

s :'-.Traﬁe receivables. e - 5,946
 Allowarice for d.c.aubtfu_debtsf | opemal  om

- Goods and senvices tax (GST) recoverable : 88 |
Nonetrade receivables . L ozesr | isos
L T T | osose | 1sssz

8. Current inventories_ _
Finished googs: L LT _ _ o
..' Ai the %awer af cczst or net realzsabie veme ’ C| is37 | 102187

9 - Other carre:zt assats
| Prepayments
- Beourity gig_epgs_ﬁs :

10, Investments accounted for .
. using the equity method

T Investrnents in assocletes (Company: at cost)

SR OWE“WHPH?’@WS‘ L .
L Coungryof :
M'hc;;oaf achivity corporation

Ansumance T T
sz bl Replacaments Ausstralia E0%E

'.:._f} F’;jrsuant o a h_m_m_h_o%_d_ar agraarnent the company has the right 1o __(_:‘iﬁt 5% of the votes af shareholder mestings. L
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o th Lo anclad 3 dung 2008

FHOARGIAL STATERENTS

:_1{) invesm‘lents accournted far using the equnty maﬁwd (contmued}

Congolidated

2006
B0

Ceops

- Summarised financial information of associates:
" Current assets . S
" Nen-current assets
~Current labiities -
Non-gurrent iabiities

'Net assets -
~Revenyeg " T 0
CNetproft oL

- -Bhare of associates’ profif or foss: 7. -
- Brare of profiviloss) :}efc:sre ncare tax e
Inoorme tex expense .

“Share of esspoiate’s pmﬁ_t({i_c;gs_s)_

4,440
G068

00 -

5,346
2,363
1,243

4,106

1,240

“1,135

7.e08

340

Csare

238
9

70

S0

B
ETHK

- 11, Other non-ourrent financial assets -~ -

T vestments in subsidieries © T

- Sriares in listod entiies -
- Intersgt-bearing loars advanced to:
- Wholy pwned controfied entity

. Hedge— Interest rate swap

24,318

[w5]

24,318

14,821

14,821




..... E{;fwm?ﬁﬂ* o
i ’ undar -

................... L squfmf fngncelease . v
....................................... +o 3!0033 . L
000 gogo T

$‘909 $oao

"1 2, Praperty, plafzt and equipment
o ..._'Gross carying amaimt ’ T e e T T
Balarios at 1 Juty 2004 279 083 8740 - ow ot -

Adichtions . ' o e ) L .'-.16.328 -
) '-"--D|spc>sséa...f._ Lo 250)
ﬁ.:'.:'A{:qutbmon&. through business wmb ?td‘[lOﬂb _:_ Y T - T 3814
" Balence at 1 Juiy 2005 - L BET0 T L00A T B0050 . 48008 -
:Addt’flfi)?lb e R o . : -I_IQFQ@Q_ '.?_{3.983 A 20048
| - ' Ly s e g
v sie  moren

LU 28008 52,895 1,107

Digposeds
L -__Trans,fers- o
S Batance at 3{3 Jz.me 2{}{}6

T _Accumﬁtated depreciation/
o amortigation and impairmen_t -

: _"_--_'Bdlanae at 1 Jz}ly 2{)04
Disposets -

-.-f_'{i_,_s_?;f_}_ 108 38
e iiniee DDA D
Tpeny ey e

e 1444} (108)

- -Depreczatlo{[ expense

- Aoguisitions thrckigh busmes r.:c:m_b_éﬂatiosggs. :
'Bata.nce ai 1 Juty 2{}05 I

LB L BOTE) L

. iz wee) 5051 o

CUmsne (8850 @60 {20098 -

'-D|spo:ss§&»
<. Deprac aﬂon expen:se

N . _Tpansfmr& R
e -"Batance at 30 June 20{}6

. Net book value - _
L As 8t 30 Jung _2{305 o
T A et B0 June 2008

A 3,’3?‘8 ........ 6|943 - 25’596 . SSIQ% R

UUUr4RE 89008 T4 ET20B

._"Aggregai_e depreciation aliccated during the year is rebc}grxised as an expenge and disclosed in
1 note 2 to the financial statements. - - o




Company

Consolidated
R R RRRRERON 2006 | . 2005 - 2008 | . 2005
5000 $'000 2000 Foog -

13, Goodwill |
.. Gross carrying amount -

20016 | e -
| zoo -
20016 | 20018 -

- Balanos at beginning of financigl yesr

S :'-Acqubiii{)n of goodwill

L Balenoe at end of financizl yedr

Net book value .

opo16 |- -
20016 | 20018 -

At the beginring of the fmem{:;a% year '. o

- At t|_’_1€ e_:_m:_i of the ﬂ_nd.r._zuai yesz? N

“The geod Favilt reiaies io iha group E] ar,qwsm on {)f Clive Anthonys and the assals of Ernpact Recerds L
- Canberra on 1 July 2004, The recoverable amount s based on the cash flow generated by the -
e "Cwe Aﬂihony“ business and Cemberra City stcre Dunng the pe{t(}d there has been no [nd[cahor‘ '

-determ rmg va[ue |n use of goocﬁwm

Gcmsciiciatezi

TBmad - Rights to
* Namos pro;‘;.r shar .
000 Fo00

14, .'{)t_her.imangiple.asset_s_ i
- Girngs canvving amount | SUR
: . Balance at 1 Juiy 29{}4
- --_AddliiOhS .

. - Balaroe. at1 Juiy 20{}5 _ &

. Balance at 30 dune 2006 -
- Net book valys -

L Asatao, duneZOJﬁ
s 830 dune 2006

....... - 4{3'638

43,004
_____ e

T an 0w




. Corsokcdated

20086 ' 2006
000 B0

'_ 1 5. Current trade and ozher payabtes_ Sl S

Teade payebles T | viasse | rooez
- Other creditors amd accrudls 404 | 2875
-._'_'Deferfed income - e, By 4068 8,968

L Gioods and services tax {GST} paygbtﬂ ' e | vacs
e : | odeeee | rsams

~16. Curnent bormw:ngs
At amortised oost {2008: cost):
- H [__re pur{,}ha&,e_ i_e_ase_ [;a_biime_;. i

ai:}iii_i:,_.',

Consohdaiad

20086 ' 2006
000 B0

'--.1 7. Curnent prawsmns
Employee benefits

1 8. Other current ilabilltzes :
lesseacorual .

Clesse in_c:e_nilv_e .

: :'-1 g.. Nan«current trade amd other payabies_ .
. Lease aocrual . ' TR "

20.. Nan-current bormwings

CSecured . e

'..'_:Atamomsed cht {20{}5 cas‘f} - R

T Bankloans () U ' | vosoae | sz000.
- Hire purchase ii_c}._t}l|[tl~$8_{_§)_ Sl | a0
e 1 docoae | reom

B -Secured by a fixed and floating ch’nrgc: over tm\ mnso l{iam{i ﬁmtity 5 assa‘is, the .curram markeat va?me of whic?z ) o
“emceacs the value of the oan. :
) Seoured by _the_a% c>t°> Ie&%d tm curfﬁmi me.kx;t \.Qwa af Wé“i[{“?i eaxceacm ih@ valua oﬁhe hlr@ plwhaw iﬂbdziy




BT ES O THIE ?«"zmg@mm ST BT

T the Tinancial snded 30 Jung 2U0OR

ot Non current pmwsmns

: :"'--_'23 Issued capital .

: employees and exscutives had options over 3,688,888 ordinary shares, irs aggregaze with \zarfous"._
e expiry dates, As.at 30 June 2008, employess and exectitives have thl{}ﬁs over 4 OOP 227

e - Empioyee dnd exgoutive share options carry no rights to dividends, and £'s) votmg rlghts

U S Constlidated Company

R 2006 | . 2005 - 2006 | . zoos
B000 $'000 F000 Fooe .

) Emp oyee berzeﬁs

: 7 - -
S _Other non- current imbllzaes ......
U 2570 R

- Ncm Cwent iea&e mcenime

ol “iOd AGE.BET fully pasd c;rdsr;ary sthres _'
...._{206“* 1{32 839 35»:2 :

as0s6 | soase | asoss | arcs

_ . '.Changes 10 the ther Gorpératioas Law abolished the authorised capitel and par velue concept in - N
. felation to share c,apm:al from 1 Juiy 1988, Thereforg, the c,ompany doea nc}t ha\fe a Ilmrted amourzt of

. Fully paid ordinary shares L
" Balanoe at beginving of the financial year .

_ 102,830 | a2428 | 102,453 | az106
'_""'.tssue of shares under employee and executme e e
- share option ptan {note 5} - 626 808 387 238
-'Bd|¢rtoe__at_end_ of me_fm_ncat yec_,ar- | 103468 "33,{;66' 102630 | sosoe

0\ A N A

iy pa id erdlnafy ahares c,arry one WOt per 5hare and r,arry tha rsght t} dmdeﬁds

B 'Sbare opt;ons Lo LT L _
S acoordance with ;he pr{ms e c;f e ernp cyee and exectiive s—;hare c;pﬂon plam as at 30 June 2005,

L ord[nafy shares (c}f wh; h 3, 780 955 are unvested} [n aggrega‘te w;ih \fanous ex;:nry date

P - Further detafls of the, emplc;yee dl‘i& exe{,uhve share optlon p an are cgﬂtamed innote 5 i the

”:'"-fnancal“taiemenia _ A s e T




L . S Conaokdmed

SRS L 2006 | oo 2006
: SO0 Fooo B

.._'__Emplayee equlty settiecd nenﬂf is

- Hedging — Fitetest rede swap -

C Employes sguity-seitied benefits resetve -
- Balarice &t beginning of me ﬂt"l&lh{) al year

g _"_'_Sl*me -heged payrment -

: .B;_;J.an{:_e_ at e_z_"_zc_i .c}f tk_w_r;} H: ric_it"lC_L_ii ye_eg :

-_':“i"he e oyee equliy setde benefits resene arises on the'granz of share options 1o executives under
- e execiiive share “Option, picar‘ Amc}ums are tfansferred Gt of the regerve and into ssued cap‘tat o

Consohdai'ad Gompany
2006 | - zons 2006 ;

000 000 B0

- Balarice et beginning of the fm&mc al year "

. Gairy(loss) recognisec:

- Interest Rete Swaps 1 BB -
':_Transf;erred to profit or e

 pterest, Rt Swaps L . ool 3 R
_'-.';Szﬂ_an_ae at e 5f__the francisl year sa0 | - -

~The he{iging reserva represents hadging gaina; ancé lnsses rer,ogn secf on [he effn{;t e portmn of c,ash -
_'--f[c}w hedges. The cumulative deferred gain or. Ios,s on the hedge is recognised i profit or logs when -
ks “the hedged transaction Impacts the profit or joss, orisinciudec as a bas i ;udgment to the non— i

i inanoiel hngﬂd item, consistent with the. appiicabie ar,wuntmg pooy.

""" Consohdaied Gompdny
so06 | L nons 2006 2005 -
FO00 $000 FO00 gon

' '33.'_25 Retained eammgs A
" Balrics gt beginring of the fman{: al year

Clnn] e 43,400 NIRRT
Net profit atriputabie to members of the parem eniizy 25813 .."'--191,4?8 : 7 BRT 8837
- Diviclends provided for-or paid (rote 27) ves | psey | e | omsey -
 Balances at end of the fnancial yesr 43880 | 25404 soe | Ba9




BCTES 1O THE %*%M&M&%Mm STATEMENTE

Tosr thie Tiesenciad year endad 30 Jung 2008

Canwhdat@ﬁ

2008 Deons -
Cenis Tz
e share parsham .

-Basic eamings per share: |
T From continging operations '

L Dilgted earnings per share:
n :__F_mm r_;g_nzz’r;u_%rag epe_ratigns i

.- "Fhe eammga and Weigh’(ed average rzumber of ord rwary sharea Li ed in the caltuiation of basic o

'.{Sonsoik_iaiad o
coo | . zons
B0 000

05813 | 10478

26813 | 19,478

CEamings (& ) .
Emings from wmmum c:peratloﬂs & -

2006 | - eons L
Moo GO0 | o 0og

. Weighted everage nurrbes of ordinary shares
: fmr_the {J_L_J_FPDE%E‘& .of ba_:sic_ es_,a_m_ings p.er s_sh&rg}_ R

| sy ;502,638
. _( } T‘we c,c}ns:oldazed em ty does 'mi have any d|sr,or1t|ruei cperat;om

. Dit ated sarnings per sharg - ... B . - S
~The samings and we;ghted average number c}f ord nary share Lised [n ihe aaicuéaitcr‘ of duutec}
._..edmmgs per share are as follows: . : L

2{}(}6 ..".'.'..zcus
o0 $'000

06813 | tasrs
o5813 | 19478

" Earnings (&) STl _
" E&mmgs frorm conimumg opﬂrcmoab {a)

2008 | - zops -
o000 | e 000

T weighted average rumber of ordinary shares SR
dor the_ purp{)se_s _Qf___g[i%;gtel;i___e&r_nings_ p_er._s_hare {by - 106,253 104,229

- The wrmo[sdaﬁed emZty does ﬁot have any dlscor‘tmed operat;ons B .
_-_'The e gmed average nurniber of ordinary shares fer the g:mrpose of cz:luted eammg&. per share

_' FE




26 Eam:ngs per. shara {conhnued)

| Weghted average nunber of ordinary shases
. used n the celodlation of basic EPS. -7 ™

. Bhares desmed to b lssued for. '- '- e
T no consideration in respec,t of;

-Ermpioves options .0 L f Ctso

'_'__Welgr&ted average rumbsr Cﬁf ordinary shafes " Lo
. wsed rtihe celoulation of diuted EPS - . : 104,220

Cents Tota | Cents LT
per share 000 | pershare

27, Dividends " .

- Recognised amounts .

3 '-f-“uiiy paid c)rcimary shares

_"._imenm dividend: SRR

- Frautked to 30% (Pror year: 30%)
Fmatd\ndertd R L
- Franked to 0% (Prior year: 80%)

'._Unrecagmsed amounts ... -

Fullly paid c)rcfinary share_s .
) zraal dividend :

36

. Company

2006
B0

_"--Ad;us;.zed franking ecoount batence TN SR I N

L impaci on frcm;{mg aocaunt bdicmce of dividends not remgnlser_t ' 1,241

Incuime tax congequences of unrecoghised gviglends -




ROTER "%‘@ TS FURANGIAL BYATERENTE

T B | STea|

- anrlac 540y

" Hire purchase liabiliies. -
“Leasing arrangements .. (- S e e
[ Hire purchase Jeases ik mzpally relate 1o mgtc){ \feh[C oS dﬂd store fit out expend iture W|ih Ieaae terms
of Letwgen 1hree .—,md five years, The consclidaied antity has the opt:on to purchage the equgpmeﬁi '
- --fo{ a nom nai amczunt at the conc%usm c}f the ieasmg drrangemenzs s o

R Mm;mum Futum L F’msent Valm of Minirum Futum .....
Lease Payments Lease Paymenis

" Consolidated Comparny Consiidated Gormpary

"""" 006 | o005 | soos | veoos | zos | zoos | zoos | ooos
_ gooo | sooo | sooo | wooo | gooo | Soog | soo | Soon
o Noterthenoneyesr | 522 | 7484 - 519 | 6,345 N
1 bater than one yesr and - e S S e
gt lster than five yeurs S - | t&eE7 - = - | 142et -1 -
Cleterthenfveyeers [ - - - - - - -
e Minimum lease payments- | 522 | 23,181 - s s19 | 20888 -1
L Less futue fingnce charges | a0 - - - - -
- Presertt value of miinon e e R
L leese payrnents L T 518 | 20836 - - 518 | 20,638 -
L Included In the finencia) : \—J e U T Ce
- staternents. as: D L e
L. Current borrowings (nots 16) 519 | 8,348 -
- Non-cuirent, bormwmg& R R
. {rwte 20) —| 14201 -

19| 20,658 -

* Mt fulure loase payrenis inchuces the sggreoats of all larse payments and sy grerantead residiaal, . B

. Operating leases.
L _I:"_Leasmg arrangements - . . ST : o

- _Operdtmg leases relate 1o, s‘fores with riew, iease s of baiween iwa io ien yeara, wazh, i some
cases an option (o extend. Al operating lsase coniracts contain market review clauses In the event
. _1hai the consolicated entd zy exerciges is opmr[ to ferew. The r,c}nsr,,udaied enmy doez—; not have ’me .

Gcmsciiciatezi Gczmpany

2006 . 20)5 : 2006

B0 000 E000

s _Ncn canceliable aperatmg iease payments SIRTEEE

o isas3 | g -
45832 | acses -
o837 | 24m05 -
ws00z | eeres

Mot joriger than one year




- 29, Subsidiaries

20086

h Com fry of Incorporation #
O Parententity S N
. JB HiF Limited {|}
Subsidiades. 1 LT
“+ JB Hi-Fi Group Pty Lid {u e - Auistedia
" JB Hi-F (&) Pty Ltd ) - ) o Austrla

CﬁveAnmonys Py LI ) . . : """Auszraﬁa '

- '(} .58 Hi-rt Limited is the haad entity within the tax conscidaten GrOA
N B These compariss e mentars of the t‘ix consohdatmi group
1zr) Ac:czulmdam 6<;tai<cm 1 July .2004

e mngention of " Costor - Cmmbuffon
CDateof L. shares acquired - aoquigion - fo MEAT

. Mame of businesses aoquied  Frincinal actiity acorisition % 000

) _*.Cont_r_ai!ed.ﬁntitées S Tl LT
* Clive Anthonys Pty Ltd . Betaller 1 ey 2004 -

Ly 2004

- The gost of ac{}uzsmom ac:m;:)rsse» C&bh for d1| of the dCCZ‘;LlESl’(!OﬂS In each aaqwsﬁ on, Lhe S
- eonsolidated entity has. paid a premiur for the acquiree as it believes the acquisitions will « -
“introduge addifional synergies 10 its existi ﬂg ogeraz[orzs ' F

Ny ) NI»JAT pﬂor tQ meat“t o‘? {}l ttsicie Bquziy ll’lf@fﬁ}‘%t




sl 33

deEVVHT;

30 AchlSi‘h(}ﬂ of basmesses {conhnued}
. o Ciive Amhonys Pty L impact Records

R £ S FW -
. '. vl " Fai T e Fau Lo Total e
- Book - adust- " vabson .| - Book . adust - “vatie on L. valmon -
L e L et - pouisiion Lovale . ment acquision . acquision .
: N@f assza!s acqwad Fo00 FO00 000 000 Foo0 FO00 $oor -

L Currenf aasets
:.:._.__“..:Ca&{[ - )
- Regeivebles

“inveniories. 10589, - 10589

- Ncn ~GLrent assets

E— Ptant & Equmﬂnt
~ Current Habilitles: -
' 2B

- .Pm\.r'ssicms e 532)

e Dtner.

Celess Mmomy mterest
. shgre {)f ne% a%eﬁa

-l "_Goof_iwill on acqués‘zﬂon

-_"31 Segmerzt mfarmatzon e e e e L
: ""1 he consolidated entity oparates b one segmer!t belng the homa COnsumear produats reiasl mdusiry

- Including audiovisual equipmert, GOMmpLEng ec;uipment wh[tegcads i«tchert appl;ances and other
) _reiaied equipment and operates on y in Austrahd

R N Related party disc asures
S Eqmty interests in related pames___ -
: Ecjuity inderests in subsidiaries T PR,
I ~ Detaits ot the percer‘tage os orc;mfy sh&e he_zld_ in subsidiries are disclosed innote 28 1o the

-._'.fmancal statements. e e T

By Key management personnai campensatzan




32, ._'Re[a;ted party disclosures (continued) - -
. {e} - Key management personnel equity holdings .

Gzrm!sr}‘as L on ererciss " Nefofher . Bafance .:Ea_fanca Faict j. Z.

- pompensation ... ofDplions - ; LLalSJune . nominelly

Mg, Mo ) M Mg,

30,268 . - D068 32058

438,600 . - A0BEOC 260,000
400,000 (00OCO] 300,000
6,461 - - 6481
5,107,006 T15000 11,222,006) 4,000,000
2,000,000 80,000 ~ 2,080,000
- 8. Browting - - - - -
- Garonzi, 904 516 — B4S18) 240,000
"R Murray R 3,005 2134 3228 21334
PR sl sogn4e 016,334 {1280837) 7,178,643

©. CGrarledias . onexercss - Netother T Balance Balance hald ..
.. .compengation .. ofoptions . ; LlatdJune - nomvaly
Mg, . : fie Moo
e e ees 50,088
| AIBE00 200000
Ca000
s : L - BBt
R Uechiitz e o 5,107,006 A e 507,006
T Srnart 798000 o e e 202,000 2000000
' 22BN = s B0 45

S gi0,146 ' , 40000 8290146




" 1y o
arisa S duns PODE

: Granfeo‘ as . Baianc@ at = vestedat Cistedand - vested -
...o.ompmsarm L Exaroived SGszmﬁ e 2006 | axercisable  cirhg vear L L

) No Mo, ity Mo A, MG, i3
P. Usohititz B4, 751 101 5688 115,000 B51,316 - - 118000
“T St . 583,035 101 568 80,000 604,603 - - BOOOG
ok Garorel 250 875 76,178 - 338,051 - - -
) AL Murray - 3B0.8TH 76,178 21,534 414,747 - - 21334
S Breawriing . 408,875 TB 178 - 488,051 50,000 5,000 80,000
2477 411 431,664 246,334 2582741 50,600 50000 266,334 |
A e
~Bancoat | Grantedes . 7 T Balnceat | westedat Mestedand o vested
RN ¥ Ty 2004 - compensation . Fxercived - e 2005 30 ne 2005 axicisable  crg vear - -
S 2005 Mo fitis} fitey Pz, fitie} P, Mo
= UohTZ - 48,000 — T -:".'_'-884,751 — —

2 - BAGO6S
L F.Garorz_ - 80000, esegTs

R Murray 00000, o aBe8TS -
S B_rcswr}_irsg . L ;250000 P 050,875 o 409 75

T St

"'915000 t6¢24?1 80,000 ) 2477411

L % employee and exeouzwe share opt;ons sssuecﬁ 2o employees arsd exeuutwes dur[ng the ﬂnanc,;at _
B '.__yeaf Weﬂ? made I aworczaﬂce Wlih the promslcns of the emp%oyee amj axe utwe share opzlan plan

Pk ng the f nanardl year 21 8,334 (2006: 80,000) ptms were exercised by Kay managemenz

) "personnel at & weighted average exercise price of $1.43 for 21 6,334 ordinary shares in JB H-EEL . .
.'E_:rmted {2005 $O “O} No meurzts remazn unpaae:i on the opi 02‘18 exercmsed durtng he fmama year B
ot year end R _ _ B . -

i :-.f—uther detaus of the ernpt oyee arﬁ axe{,utwe ahare opzlorx plan and of share cptions granied derg_ R -
' "_the financial yeaf i, contmned in ﬁofes 4 aﬂd 5 iG ihe financ ai ﬁtcgzemenzs e T




__"33 Sazbsequent events e : .
o On 156 August 2008, the cﬁreators de& arecta ﬁnat dmdeﬂd for the financial year ended 30 Jme
2008, as set out in the Dividendls section of this report. I August 2008, the Board approved Lhe
f.zsz;ue of 200,000 options to R, Dechiritz and 150,000 T. Smart, both group executive. difectors -
" of the company. The issue of these options is subject 1o shareholder approval at the company’s o
Annudé Gieneral Mepting in October 2006. The options wilt vest subject to the following perf@rmance . '-
conditions ~ 70% of the options. wilt regydire compound annuel earnings per.share {EFS) growih c}f '
1{}%‘ the rermaining 30%.will require compotnd anngal earmings per share (EFS) growth of 16%. . -
_ Alscz, in August 2006, the Board spproved the issue of 80,000 options each to.F. Garonzi, B Mu_rray_ "
and S.Brc}wh_[ng, alt grc:ruzﬂ executive of the cotmpany. The options will vest subject 1o the following
o perfurmance conditions =709 of the options will recuire compound annual earnings 'per sharg (EPS) :
" growth of 10%, the remaining 0% wit require compound annual eamings per share (EPS) growth of -
. 1 5%.There nas not beert any other matter or circumstance, other than that referred to.dn the & r1an<>td i
staternents or notes thereto, that hag arsen aince the end of the finencial year, that hag mgrnﬁcanzty
':_ atfeoted, of may significantly affect, the operations of the consolidatad entity, the res,u ts of thc
- operahons or the staie Gf aﬁalrs of the coma idated ermiy sﬂ fature flrlaﬂmdl years '

' Consohdaied Company

oo | ) 2006
000 BO0G

- 34 Motes to the cash flow statement

@ Reconmi;at;on of cash and cash equaterﬂs e

- For the purposes of the cash flow statement, .

. ~_cash and cash equivalents inciudes cash on hangj

-and in banks and investiments in money market _

. ...'_insirumenzs net of duzstanciing Bank ovefciraf’{s e

Cashand cash eguivalenis at the end of the -

- finanoial year as.showr in the cash flow statemcnt -

~is racondlled to the releted items in the batance, *
shest as follows: _
 Gash and cesh a@%_\f@'._eﬂts




P%éﬁ’l"ﬁ“%% "%“{} L memm %Wﬁ?ﬁ&%%’i%?‘%

anciec] 3 duns

S _-_'-.{b} Busmesses acqusred

-ﬂended 30 Jung aUO‘: are as follows {(note 30k

T 34 Notas to the cash §zow statement (cantinued)

Gcnschdat&d

Dumg e financial year, no bJ&lﬂeS 305 Wers ar,qwreci Dezaals; c>f the acqms;zwrt dumg the ye:ar N

2006
B0

. 20)5 :
&0

Gcmpaﬁy

2006
E000

"Consideration . - - -
- Cash and Gash equivaients -

- Fair Value of net assets acquired
e Gurrent aggets: e
- Cash and Cash equwvuiems
o Receivables - S :
O Invertordes
L Otrer. L
" Neon-current assets! S
CProperty, Plant & Equ;pmeﬁz )
“Current Etaba!ztzes
Payables ..
v Prow isicrs .
'-_'Other

28674

- Less minority interest ::;f riet assets RO
~Net gssets acquired - -

- Goodwill on aca_;u_x&_’aon

- -Net cash outiiow on acquisition
.. Cash end Cash equivaients - e
. E_e:as c:aah dhd c:de,?; equ[va}em balaraces BOCRS fred L

{0 'Financing faciiities' :
. Sesured bark c:\ferdraf‘t it ;ty
amomt Used -

' ..._d«.f_"l'.‘iwﬂ‘[_l._mugecj:

Sﬁcured bank iC}dﬂ fucnmes {s»ﬂmos debt}
Carnount Used

© amout u_n_—lse_d.__ -

110518

| st -
- 401 -
- | oty -
- oate -
e
- | pgen -
R -
I - -
- {2 BB -
—| e ol R
- zo0ts -
- | cesva -
| essna - | s
- s -
- - zies0 -
1 vl e
[ 30,000 -
1857 | A
I ey 1636 -
| woser | rrese - ST
1 oess 6,364 -




. Corsokcdated

20086
F00G

2006
B0

'---.34 l\iotes to the cash flow statement (cozz!mued)

o --._'{d} Reconmi;at;on of praf;t for the perzod

10 net cash fiows fmm cperatmg act;vazzes e

Pmﬁ forthe period

- {Gein)/loss on sele or disposat of non- currem ass,ets o

._.“-L,mre of gesociates” profit {less dividends) .

- Depreciation arxt amorlisation of non- Guﬂ'eﬂt &%e,[&” L

- Ecpity settled share-based payrment.
“Incotre teax peid in relation 1 other er'mue&.
-.__m the ‘th consmﬂdated group o
'_increase/(decreasaﬂ} in current tax i]dblll‘[y
increase/(decrease} m deferred tax balame& .
"...Chcmges it net assets and I|abmtses
- net of sffects from acquisition. c:s’ bJ& rtes,sef:
Ingrease)/decrense I assels: -
- Curent receivables "
" Qurrert invertories .
" Other currentassets. .
- Ofther norreLrent assets
o increase/(decre%ﬂ} in [Edbi|l1l€$
' - Current payables. :
- Current provisions - . o
. Other current lakilities : )
. Nor-currernt payables. . .
" Nor-cutrerd provisions
“Othier non-current %ubnmes N
Net cash from operdzm acimaes .

2,180
{2883

18,430)
{58,980)
1197

GG
a7
1.37C

o ©50)

(5.280)
“(22,240)
L ews)
e

(e asg
SEREES

15,621
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{ow the 6 50 e PUHE

36, Financial instruments.
: Financial risk management ob;ectives e : e . e
U The consolidated entity’s Corporate TFed\:Ul‘y functmn pre\ndes semc,es jis the bus ess, GO ordmaiea L
';"'acc,e & to dormnestic § nanr, al mczr%(ets and manage tha fi nmudj 1t sks relatmg tc the operai ens of
._:_1he consolidated entty. " S S

- The wnaoﬂdated ermty does ot enter into or trade financia nsiruments, Inc chudh ing dem.rdtwe
e financial instrurnents, for specuiative purposes. The use of fi nancial derivatives Is governed by the _
--_'__u:}n&c}hcfaied ertity's policies approved by the Board of directors, which provide writien principles on
o the Lse of financiad derivatives. Compliance with policies and exposure Ilmrta I rev ewed by the Aud S
'-.:'_anci F:?I\‘ar( Managemerxt c,omm[ttee on a COﬂiiﬂU{)iJs bg_g - i

,'...._

S dEy Sagnsf;cant accounting pctzczes AR RS A
- Details of the sigrificant accounting poltmes cmd meihocis ddopted fncludmg the cratena for .
*recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis ot which income and expenses ars recegmsed
- inrespect of each class of “nanuai asget, finenciat iabiity and equity instrument are disclosed innote -
1o iha financial stazemer}ts T T e e T e, T e

B - Interest rate risk management T, : e L T
- The consaolidated entity is exposed to |r1teresst raze risk gs it bO?’rGWS ‘Lmd at beth fixer and fioating . '_
- interest rates. The rigk Is managed by maintaining ar appropriate rix between fixed and ﬂoai ng raze ' _

) '...._._bc:}rmwmgb, by the use of mterest rate 3wap cc}ntfac,ts aﬂd fwward miereai raie oontrar,is .

" Interest rate swap contracts. o B RO T
Under interest rate swap onfragts, the Lc}nsc[zdaie{j eﬂ’(l‘iy dgrees te exchange the ot fferen{:e
between fixed and fuating rate interest arnounts caiculated on agreed notional prmmpal d_fﬁGuﬂiS
CHch contracts enable the consclidated entity to mitigate the risk of changing nterast raies o dﬂbi
S held. The fair value of interest rate swaps are based on market values of equivalent ingtruments at .
- " ihe reporting date.and are disclosed bed ow, The avefage mtn{est rate is ba&ed on the outaandmg
._'l.'balanc,es at the start of the financiel year :

lTr e foliowing 1ables. cistall the nc}i ionad pr[nalp.;al amounzs dﬁd remam ﬁg terms of interesé rate .swap
'r,c}nzraazs wtsLandlng dS at reportmg Cater. e : e

o Av&rage()omfacted o
Fixad rderest Fate Noimnai Prmr;tpai Am@unt Fair \fatue

- Dutstandling floating T 2006 2005 . oo0e . eons 2006 .. 2005
- - for fixed confracts % % H000 $'000 Fooo Foos

Twotofiveyears T

~From d Jgiy 2005, tnieé{eﬁt rate swap 'c;oairac.ts exchanging floating rte 'sme%ést arnounts for fixed e
- rate nterest amounts were designated and effective as.cash flow hedges. Interest rate swaps SRR
T quistanding at T Jdly 2008 were feoﬁgrﬁse_d.as financial assets on adoption of the agcgunting ™+~
i:'_-.__-pohalesspeufedmnete‘ifv) R R TR T PR ETEERERTE




35 : Finangial Instruments (continued)

- Maturity profite of financial instruments

irlrb;gmed

| average S—
'_51‘)‘952% Variable T fpss o e
- dnterest " interest Cothan L2 T

% F00p  gUOC F000 SO0 OO0 $UOO SUO0 SUO0

- The foilo‘mng tabie deiais the cc:}nsc}hdaiecf ent;zys exposure Lo |rtteresi raze ns:{ a5 at 30 June 2{3(}6 :

S " fon _
) . ) CLE B st
Caale U eale o Jyear . years o Cwedrs | years o years - yeas | beanng

CTotal
$000

- Financial assets: .

- Cagh and .
| vashemuivelents - - 48 440 - - - - - - -
Tratde recefvables - - - - - - - oW

4493
28282
1.3

- Secuty deposits_ - S A <
e e £ - - - - - - 28413

33400

 Financiat fabilities: -
" Trade pavables . -
. Bank loars

- “Hire purchase .
- |lease labilites -

 Erngloyes bengfts

- - - - - - — 114650
60 45042 - - 5000 - - -

Pz -5 - - - - - -
- - - - - - B2

HLGHG
1042

18
10,278

45,042 a4 - EL0 - - - 1248249

225491

' Fivad maiuritydai&s
Cless L

. Z_'V&nauf& EEERR
=2

" infergst - imarest o oA

_ ) JEE a—«4 4—a L Ee o mgrest
e - ol '._...?war L bears . yeas -._.iyears years - years | poaring

—

N R

- Financial assets: .
~Cashand .
- cash etuivatents
- Tate raceivables -
. Securty deposts .-

722

% &0 SUOC FO00 SO0 OO0 $UOO SUO0 §UO0

L est
tagEz

$000

19850
;-

""" Fingngiat Habilites: " -
., “Trade payables .
Bark lpans -

" Hire purchase
- tease Babildes - o A2 e TRSAE L TOB2G4 - 4084 T BERL . T4

L UGS45 T BESA . 40pe BB A e e D

2205

> 7003
LBLH00

20,836
862

_"E!’ﬂﬁ.’?ye,f%?eﬂ?f_izs."'_..__"-""""""""'; i - - e
e T 2,500 34,345 5.254' 4064 3554 1419 - T

55 '




"I’”M%"E?%é%%? £

ROTES YO THE PIANGIAL 5
el

Ty ke {ipansial

"35 Financiai ;nstruments (conti;zue{i}

&

¢ Credstraskmanagemem B RO
- Credit rigk refers to.the risk thai a courne{party wril defautt on fts contrantual GDl ga‘i;ons !‘E}SLﬁiiier
-In financial loss o the consolidated entity. The consolidated entity has ddopted & policy of only
~dealing with creditworthy courterparties and obtaining sufficient coliateral where apprcpﬂate, W
-as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defadlts, The consolidated entity exposure =
L -and the credit ratings of its counterparties are contindonsly monitured and the aggregate vaéue
"'-.of franzactions concluded are spread amaongst apprc}ved counterparties. Gredit exposura s .. i,
'Lontmlied by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the audtt wmm ttee annua%ly -
'--_The @onso[;dateci ent;zy measurna credtt nsk on 8 fa r va U basm e o '

- The wnsaoildated entity cioes not have any smgmf cani oredi r|s:< expogure to dny 3|r1g =) aounzerparty )
:_or any grcup Of COLEﬂtefDdﬁie havsng s iar c,hafaoter; ti{)S ' T e e T wee

Cody “Fair value. of financial mstrumems S : - Ce S -
- The directors consicer that ihe carrying, amount of fmanmal asz—sets ;‘d’ld f nanoial %ubtimes f’ec{)fded
-_:'m the f;nar‘ual &.t.:ziements ap;:)rex[mates the{r fa e vaiues {2005 net fa R ue) o -

: { ) Liguidity nsk managemerzt e e T SR

e The consolidated entity manages ilqmd fy ik by ma mammg adequate reserves, banking faciities - :

and reserve borowing Taciities by continuously monitoring fore{,aat and dciua r,ash ﬂc:w:. dﬂd
- matehing the maturity profies of financial assets and liabilties. ' e

o 36 impa{:ts of the adoption of Australian Eqmvalents to lnternatlonai Fmanc;ai
- - Reporting Standards . L L

:_The consolidated entity c,hamged its acomrmng policies on 1 Juéy AOC}5 el Lc}mp[y wzir‘ Austrajldn
-sOulivalents 1o international Financial Reporting Standards {A-FRS’. The trangition 10 A-FRS s
L accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard AASE 1 'First-time Adoption of Austfa 1ar‘ . 3
_ "".Ec;us\fa[ems to International Financiat Reporting Standards', with 1 July 2004 as the date of trangition, -~ 7
“except for financial instruments, m}udmg derzvatwe w_h_e_rg_a_ the date _Qf_ transi?_ft_;m i 1y 2005

ﬁ__An expi;anazton éf h{}w {he trans‘tion from upersedeci poltmeg s A EFRS has affecied the cc}mpany

._._'____'foilowmg tabes and 1he noina thai acwmpany the iables L ''''''''''''




36 Empacis of the adopﬁon of Austraiian Equwaients to !ntemat;onal Fmancial ’

‘Reporting Standards {continued)

: 3-_"3.Eﬁect of A-IFRS on the balance sheet as at toduly 2004 -

' Gonschciatezi

C Guper - Effect of o '_
i ~drangition
Lt AERS A

000

Gczmpany

“Super EFpotof

-saded transion

poficies® - to A-ERS L A

‘Cuvent assets L
.:-.._Cash & oash equivalenits
- Trade & other receivables
.I'in\’er?tgfie_g"} R

. Total current assets
‘Non-current assets -

- .Qﬁ)e_r_ﬁr;wf:ia{_asseis. e .
" Property, plast end equipment
. Deferred tax gssels

" Intangible ageets <
- Total non-current assets .
:-._.Tctai assets . .

" Current § i;abtiat:es

CTrade & other pdyabies

.. Borowings

" Current ‘Lax__payable_&:. X

* Provigiors. .

" Total current liabilities .
“Non-current liabilitles
- Trade & other pdyabies
- Borowings ..
" Deferred tax |_|_czi'5[lm_es;_ :

..__vaisi.o{_t_s

_ 'Zj_:TotaE non- current Exabitmes
T Total i;abximes '

Nt assets. .

049
1,107

g0t

o0 000 4

SUIgtars | (8

0 21840 (AT
48518
e

2203

TUERI%E

T rt,008

CEe

rEaz

(523

- oy . _:_ :

CTDZ0R

170,772

39,285
e

Y-

T A0,563

4n04t

popew — .(323} —

sy

125,044

32 ped

Tasden

i £88?6

3148 45728

33,496

Canave
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Reportmg Standamis (contmued}

impacts of the adoption of Australian Eqa;ualents to lnternatlona! Fmanc:ai

Cansohdamd

Gompany

Cseday
pofrcr@s

Supar b

wransition

D AERE L AERS

Eftegtof

Super - Effmotof
‘geded Cransition . B
pofivies® o AFRE L AWdART

B No!a

] Emp Oyt el zy settled
- beneiits reserve .

‘Retained edrmngs

HOGG

ERE AN

Clmery T is407

Foo E000

2000 F000 oG -

s _
05

Parent entity mterest

33,426

L --Mmmty mierest

33406

Gompany

L policiest
B

emecter L

T fransfion
E0. AR

000 &000

CAERS

Buper | Effectol -
“seded Cfransition .

olicies™ "0 AdERS ...
F000 B0

.. Sales reverne
" Cost of sdles

T R

reE) (G062

695,945 -

.- Gross Profit .
LIther Iroome e

" Share of profits of :
L asatriates acwunzed for usmq
- he sty method

Vo Merketing expenses
- Ocoupancy sxpenses .

" Adminigtration expersaes ':

- Finerice costs .
L Other experises.

U EaaAry

(84 2@1)

an .{?_88)_

-

) 22990)

640

158,661
B
(84,730

fae.
4, T05)

Cese)
woe)
(1}

.. Profit before lncome tax expense
L InCOrnE tax expense

Coters L
o

(B850

.:..._297504 5

7465

(TO::J}

: - Profit for the period .
" Profit ettributable to minoit v trtterect o

LsnEss
' 'ﬁ -159}

06T .

‘Profit gibibutable to members
cf the parem enmy

2061;7

"-_* Repartsd financial resuits for the year endad 30 Juﬂe 2005,




' 36 Empaczs of the adopzzon of Austraiian Equivaients to Entemat;onal Fmancnal

"Reporting Standards {continued)

: :"'Eﬁect of A- IFRS on me baéance sheet as at 30 June 2885__ o

Gonschciatezi

 Super  Effectol

L apded - fansion

L policiest i AWERS . AdE

Company

“Super " CEfectaf -

" maded | tansifon

poficies® - to A-ERS L A

" Current assets © }
CCash & cash stivalonts . R S
. Trade & sther receivabies .70 ggE L
Clrvertories '. S - 104,548 -
':_Gurremtaxabsets, _ TR
o o etg

000 000

402,157

2,548

o0 000 4

3, 258

"--:".Tctat_ current assets . L Tizeer7 | (288 128

- Non-purrent assets.

" Investrnerts accounted for
-, using e eqully method -

- Other financidl assets Lo :
'_-_"'-:'Pmperty, plart an equment b 313,5&’ e
" Deferred tax assets - ho 163t
o Qther mtdnglbie %S»Btb T AB204
: - Goodwil L R 20018
Ot -

95905
) 3682
" AEB3E .

- Total non- current assets 04,167

RLaece

85,718

" Totalassets 20 844
Current ligbilities .. FREERINE
- Trade & other payabies o
. “Borrowings - -
- Current tax payable;»
"'-Pm\nglortb o
" Other

233,318
AL
6348
2084 .

Tonrre

_"Tctat cirrant i:abxi:tzes

_ Nor-current Habilitles .

- Trade & other payabies_ o
- Borrowings -
Deferred tax liabifities

- az) :'_':

- Total non- current. E;abitmes s 0ee

FE»Q‘.:}?

"-Totatitabxhttes o T, T0

171,060

CEOHES

.. Net assets . oL CLUER T4

§2,238

33621

33621




5 '36 impacts of the adoption of Australian Equalents to lnternatlona! Fmanc:ai _
s Repcr’fmg Standarﬁs (contmued) ....... IR U

Cansohdamd Gompany

o ‘Super . Effsetof | Buper L Effectot o

L oL Sl sedgd | ransition Y seded Ctranstion
i Lopolicies’ RACFRE D AWRRS | poliviest o A-FRE B
SO 000 000 000 000 Fooe -

" lssued capital - L azAz - G248 | B2A25. - aodve
.- Employes euity- s»ﬂt‘tled._.'."' " B e
—benefits reserve - T

" Retained sarings -

SEQ084 {44800 25404 | 1168 549

CEED2 (3825 BBSEA | 33601 - s

: Parent entity interest - -

¢ e _

"..:___Minarfty interest - : .
"{3,895) Booas | an801 - Eaem

a _'._Tatai equtty

T Effect Of A» FRS Qn the cash fiow statement for the financzai year ended 30 June 2995

.'-Thare are no, mazena dﬁferemes beiwaeﬂ the cash f[c:}w szater nem pfesamed urtder A iFRS and the X
'-casr‘ ﬂow g atemem pres-}eﬂied uncfer the suparseded poimzea T




.:_35 tmpaczs of the adopﬁon of Austraiian Equiva erzzs to Entemat;onal Fmancial
: Repomng Standards { ontmued) e - -
’ -:i\iotes tothe recam;isatacms of mcc;me arzd equﬁy

o) inventories BRI " Lo L T
~Ontransition to A—EFRS B H -Fi have taken «treich r&ba‘cm and saitiement cmsomrtts giled ac:c,cur[t iy "
. -.__:the deterrnination of the cost of IrI_VEi‘}’[_Q(y and revised the basis for the datermination of net reail_sable_
. value. The effect of the change is 1o decrease consolidated inveniories by $1,601 and $2,389 . "
th@LSS&ﬂd as'at 1 Jle 2004 ane 30 June 2006 respactively, to redtos retaingd profits as at 30 JLGﬂ
"._20(}4 by $1 SD? thousar}d aﬂd w;ih a deurease in r,crst of sa[eg for Lhe year enciec:i d{j June 2005 '

'_"-.'_""(b) Praperry pfant and equipment Impairment . . o

" 0N transition to. AJFRS, JB Hi-Ft assessed the remverdb 2 B’ ao,mt of assnta as desnrsbed in Note
). The effect of this change is.to decrease the carrying amount of leasehold improvernents. inciuded - .
"-_;n propery, plant and equipment and retaingd profits by 3463 thousand as at 1 July 2004 and .-
'-..cc}rrespondmg de&rease iy dmomsatzon fo{ the yoar ended SO June 2005. L

{’C) [nfang;b}es B - . s . e R
" On transition to A iFRS goc:dwﬂl ard mtang e assets with (2‘151er nite lives are not amomsed The effact _
'.'c}f this change is o increase intangible assets and retained profits by $118 mc}uaaﬂd agal 1 Ju[y 2{304
-.:wazh 2 correspondmg decreaae iy dF'T?O{i[o&ti\}t’} fog the year endeci 3u June 2u05 o -

{dj BUSH’?ES$ Cgmbmaf;ons L Lo [T . S - _—
- At the dale of transition, the dlrec,tor& elected L} resta‘ie business ct:}mb r1ai ions that ceourad beft:}re
-4 July 2004, The only effact of thza change was. iO reverse dfT}OI‘tIS&‘i[OI‘E c;f tnﬁangsble dﬁoe‘is ass

N de -l bed tn ncﬁe (a) above L

{b‘} Share bagedpayme”fs R, . . o

' Undear AIFRS, the fair value equ;iy settiect share based pdymems is determmed a’z gremt date and _
;'-e_xpg_nsed on a straight-ing basis over the vesting period, baserd on the number of equity Instruments.
:_' expacted 10 vast. The effect of this change is 1o Increase consolidated and company aquity resRIves.
s reduce retained profits by $128 thousaned as at 1 July 2004, and io reduce c,omohdateci praﬂts L
and ncrease resenves by $519 theusaﬂd for ihe yea.r ended dU June 3005 ' o

_ ._._:{'ﬂ Emp!oyee Benefts e S L .

. -._Under AERS, the provision for employee benef s s cldssjf' ed asa c,urrenz et ﬁy el ?be extent
_' the entfity does not have an unconcitions nght 1o defer settiernent, The effect of this change s an .
L inerease in consolidated current provisions and a decrease.in non- c,urrenz pro\z ons by $@58 and
.'.$442 ihausand as ai 1 Ju%y 2004 and 3{3 Jur}e 2005 resper,twe y '




RCFTES "%"{} ‘T’“%%F“ ?%M@M{}%N %T&"ﬁ“l AR

fooy ths

(g) j_agges. - - el . o
. Under A-FRS, the ffxeci rate increases on operamg Eaases s recogni sed as an expense on a "
- straight tine basis over the period of the lease. In addition, any lease incentives are also _recc:}gmsec_i_
.. on a straight-ine basis. Previously, lease incentives were included as part of property, plant and -
. [ecguipment and effectively recognised as the refated assets _'weze_ arnortised, The ffect of these _
. ehanges is to increase consolidated property plant and equiptnent by $291 thousand, increase ..
- lease accrual by $1,526 thousand, tncreasé fiabliifies by $660 thousand and rechuce relained profits
by 81, 305 thousand as at i July 2004 wﬁh a aome poa;_i[_n_g increase in jease costs for year ended.

.'_30 Jne 2008 fespectivaly. e T T T

~Under A-IFRS, deferred tax is determi ned LISINgG the compreheﬂ e balancs sheet labity method in '
" respect of termporary differences arising fom gifferences between the carrying amount of assets.and
-Eabdities In the financial staternerds and their .{;O{raépandéng tax béses‘ The effect of this change i3 to. - R
.. increase consolidated net deferred tax balances and increase retained profits by $508 thousand asat "™
noa Juiy 2004 with 8 cerrespoﬂdrrxg decrea&e in. rwme i expense for the year. ended do June :20{3E s

e __'A summary c}f ihe |mpact of A- EH‘%&; o1 reza[ned eammg ;s dzscio eJ below. - B

' G_cmstahdateﬁ _Gcsmp_any

a0 dune T Ty L 80 dune
Coeons Lo . eoos
&000 000 ;oo

- Retained eammgs urzder superseded GAAP potac:es 5,6 29964 .:--‘.
' - gy

L hnventories .

Expensing shere-besed payrments
Wit dlosars of {edzae?tmid |mpmvemerzts>
- ULease adustrnents | T

Arnortisation of mtar.zgzbtes

- Adiustrrents to tax belances

* Minoriy Interest T

B .F‘&_tazae_d_ .eam?ﬂ?fs “"‘de_*’ AFRS.

.' 37 Add|t:onal company ;nfarmat:oz& _______

14 Spm»( Szrea\i s

Brighton 7 ' SRERRERRERERREEE EREERERRS o
oWictona 3186 - L R PR
__A{.i&-‘tf‘&f L




&mwm *éf\;iw STO0K EXOCHANGE INFOFMATION

Tatat Hudtiors . .Uniis % tswed Gaprtai .
Taase 804,068 R s -
CRSTE L 5540364 B33
: BOG e 4,650,000 E e CUAAT

. SFETLET2
84,431,371
3,465,667

Meumbar . Pacontage

. e e e e g8 et

"+ Capitat Group Comnpanies -0 C LESTI3EE 82

* ' Hyperion Asset Management - ' BB TEY CLTBT

. National Au:strdiu Bank E_lmlied TEBIOEY s
| AMP Litited S e A4S e
 Oriors Asset Maﬂdqemem lelied S R LU6,8E5,008 Cees .
“Highbridge Cap_iat Prytid = L BB '

TR _ S "-531\;9599'

Numbar
1. P Morgan Normirees Australia Liritect - e e T 40,47 808
2. Westpas Custodian Nomme% i_zmsted R 7BTLATE L
.5, -National Nominees Umi?.el.'i SRS T asn0er
~d. W Bichard Uschirite 77 e &, 00,000
5. Cogent Nominees Pty E_lmlied el T e L B,8e5,408
8. Cogent Nominess Pty Limitsd e S e 3,317,808
.. 1. FBC Desxia Investor Sﬂwfceb Ausazrcti 8 Nommees, Pty um 1ed - D GER,080 i
8. ANZ Nominses Lirrited L T BB
"G, N Terry Smart e T S T L2usnen
. Clticorp Nominges Pty Hraited 7 4G, A58 L
. Queensiand Investment Corporation LT 808880
. HEBC Custody Nominges (Austradia leneci BRI LUULT0B002 - ]
. Aggtralian Rewsrd investmeni Alltc,maﬂ EESE
. AMP.Life Limited ; e 1,252,600
5. Roseville Esiate Pty bl 1,200,600 7
. Srawille Pty Ltc R 178100 -
. Australian Reward Investnent Allarice 1 -7 ‘wigsrn
. Clticorp Normirees Pry Hreitee -~ e I
. -BBC Dexia Investor Services Austratia Nominees Pty Ureited B T R I
.. BBC Daxia Invesior Senvices Australis Noriness Pty Limited =~ T a08154
T T T T e
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
ABN 80 093 220 136

Company secretary
Richard Murray

Share registry

Compliershars bvestor Services Pty Limited
Yarra Falls

452 Johnston Street

Albotaford, Victoris, 3087, Australia

1300 302 417 (Ausirada)

+81 3 SE18 BoT0

Registered & Principal administration
office

14 Spink Street

Brighton, Victoria, 3186, Australia

{03) BEG0 7533

Siore Locations
JB Hi-Fi stores®
WiC Brighton
Broackneaciows
Caraberwell
Chadstons
Dandenon
Eoping
Frankston
Geslong
Heickelberg
Kasllor
Kriom
Highpird
Mearityrmong
WMelbourme City (Blizeheth Strest,
Longclaie Street & Elizabeth Street
Carneras storg)
Melboums City ([Bourke Street
Hingwond
Nunznaading
Merre Warren
Prahran
Preston
Southiand
Wertlees

AT Bejeonnen
Canberra City
Wodsrn

" Currert as of 18 August 2008

A COLLER & ASSOUATE

NS Bardegtown
Bondi
Castle Hil
Chetswood
Erina
Hornaky
Lesiehhaedt
vt
Maarthur Soiuars
Weigrie
Miraricda
ot Dt
MNeweastls
Parrarnatta
Penrith
Sycdriey City
Tuggeraks
Werringah Mk

D Brighare City
Capalabe
Giold Coest
Ircdenmcpily
Kanwana
Kedron
Leganhoime
Watgregor
Fofina

WA, Canringion
Oshorme Park
Perth Gity
Wnhigford

oA Addalaicls City
Colnnnaces
Maics
Wiy

NT Caslaring

Clive Anthonys slores
D Carselding
Capalabe
Ledsradior
W Grawvatt
Mestrmizc Waters

MNSW Tweed Heads
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